AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Thursday, August 6, 2020 — 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission-117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-25-20 issued on March 4, 2020, and Executive
Order N-29-20 issued on March 17, 2020, allowing for deviation of teleconference rules required by the Brown
Act. The purpose of this is to provide the safest environment for staff and the public while allowing for public
participation. The meeting will be held by Zoom Conference and access is allowed via video or phone in only.

The public may participate by submitting written comments to felicia@actc-amador.org by 5:00pm the day
before the meeting, or by calling into the meeting. If participating by phone, please do not speak until
recognized by the Chair, and only after the request for public comments has been made.

Join Zoom Meeting at Zoom.us
Meeting [D: 847 0495 7608
Passcode: 042379
Dial in #+1 669 900 6833 US

Please Note: All Commission meetings are tape recorded. Anyone who wishes to address the Commission must speak from the
podium and should print their name on the Meeting Speaker list, which is located on the podium.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209)
267-2282 or (209) 267-1930 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start
of the meeting. Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings.

Meeting materials are available for public review at the Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, June 2020

Ridership Analysis, May/June 2020

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, May/June 2020
Vehicle Maintenance Report, June 2020

Performance Report, June 2020

Budget/Expenditure Report, June 2020

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

1O O el B

jee]

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action Items):
e NONE




AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Thursday, June 4, 2020 - 900 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission-117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California

Page 2

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. Reso 20-04 - Review and approval of Final Draft of AT's Reserve Funds Transfer Policy

10. Reso 20-05 — Review and approval of TITLE V| Policy 2020 revision

11. Review and approve AT FY20/21 Project list for State of Good Repair funding of $55,223, application
due Sept. 1st, 2020

12. Claims

13._CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government
code 54957.6), personnel matters (pursuant fo Government Code 54957) real estate
negotiationsfacquisitions {pursuant to Govemment Code 54968) and/or pending or potential litigation
{pursuant to Government Code 54956.9). Following Closed Session, the Board will announce any reportable
final action taken in Open Session.

a. Personnel Matters (Government Code 54957)

b. Conference with Labor Negotiators Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

AT Negotiator: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager

14. Future Agenda ltems

15. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
June 4, 2020 - 9:03 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met in person and via Zoom Conferencing on the above
date, and the following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman- Zoom Conferencing
Keith Sweet- Zoom Conferencing

Richard Forster

Jon Colburn

Absent:
John Plasse

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Gregoria Ponce, Caltrans District 10, Office Chief- Zoom Conferencing

Pledge of Allegiance
AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan and carried
to approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Plasse

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Director Forster asked for staff to check the
status of returning to regular in person meetings, depending on phase 3 reopening regulations.

Chairman Oneto commented that it is a sad time with the riots taking place at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA: Director Forster commented the ridership numbers are extremely low.
Chairman Oneto asked to have items #2- Ridership Analysis and item # 5- Performance Report,
pulled for discussion.

Chairman Oneto stated that ridership is extremely low with an 84.5% drop from last year, but
it appears Dial-A-Ride is not as low. Ms. Amarant responded the services are still needed for
essential travel, however due to the closures many people are still staying home. She noted a
slight increase took place this week in ridership.

Amador Transit Minutes 1 06/04/20



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Director Colburn asked if any employees have been furloughed. Ms. Amarant replied yes, seven
drivers were temporarily laid-off.

Motion: It was moved by Director Colburn, seconded by Director Forster and carried to
approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Plasse

Director Plasse arrived at 9;12 a.m.

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT:
Overview Ridership States During COVID-19: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.
Director Forster commented it does look like the numbers are increasing since April.

Amador Transit Operations Supervisor Retirement: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.
She stated in the interim Ms., Miller, Mr. Baxter and herself will perform that Operation
Supervisor’s job duties which include: scheduling of drivers, consulting with drivers regarding
driving issues, performance evaluations, updating employee certifications, and handling
incidents surrounding the buses.

Director Colburn asked the requirements of the Operation Supervisor job. Ms. Amarant
answered it is preferred the individual have a California Driver’s License (CDL) with a Class
A, but at the least, experience with bus driving. She continued a CDL is required for the
position. Director Colburn asked if hiring in-house could be a possible. Ms. Amarant replied
there have been two employees that have applied but do not have all the qualifications needed.

REGULAR AGENDA:

FY 2020/21 Final OQperating Budget: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Director Plasse asked if this budget reflects the 27% loss that is expected to take place in the
Local Transportation Funds (L'TF) due to COVID-19. Mr. Gedney responded yes Ms, Amarant
was able to get confirmation of the Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic Security (CARES)
ACT grant funding to replace the lost funding from the LTFE,

Director Plasse asked about line item 50300-Maintenance and Facilities Wages for the 20/21
projections at 8.47% increase. He asked for clarification on the increase of wages for inhouse
and outsourcing maintenance on the buses. Ms. Amarant responded the increase is maintenance
and facilities wages is due to the variety of tasks performed by the Maintenance Supervisor.
She continued that he assists with maintenance on the buses, maintenance of facilities,
landscape, etc. Ms. Amarant commented that there are times the maintenance bays are full and
so work does get redirected to outside sources.

Directors further discussed the loss of funding resources due to COVID-19.

Amacdor Transit Minutes 2 06/04/20



AMADOR TRANSIT
drafi

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seéonded by Director Plasse and unanimously
carried to approve the 2020/21 Final Operating Budget.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Nocs: None
Absent; None

Reso #20-02- Review_and Approve AT’s State Transit Assistance (STA) Claim for FY
20/21: Ms. Amarant stated the resolution and claim form are included for approval.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Sweet and unanimously
carried to approve authorizing the AT General Manager to submit the FY 20/21 State Transit
Assistance claim to Amador County Transportation Commission in the amount of $345,188
restricted to capital reserves pursuant to the Transportation Development Act.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: None

Reso #20-03- Review and Approve AT’s Local Transportation Fund (LTF) Claim for FY
20/21: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Director Forster noted an error which currently reads Amador Transportation Commission
should read Amador County Transportation Commission in the resolution.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse and unanimously
carried to approve the staff recommendation to approve Resolution #20-03 authorizing the
General Manager to submit the FY 20/21 Local Transportation Fund claim to Amador County
Transportation Commission in the amount of $622,073.

Ayes; Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent; None

Review and Approval of Updated AT’s Operating Fund Transfer Policy: Ms, Amarant
reviewed her staff report. She asked if there was a recommendation for how often this should
be reviewed by the board.

Director Plasse stated this should be reviewed frequently, and noted the name should be
changed to Reserve Funds Transfer Policy.

Directors agreed with the change to the name and that this policy should be brought before the
board for review annually with the preliminary budget for review.

Director Forster noted minor corrections to the document on page 3.
Director Plasse stated detail needs to be added to page 5 regarding the Calculating the Reserve

Amount section. Directors agreed that 25 percent, proportional to the depreciation schedule
Amador Transit Minutes 3 06/ 04/ 20




AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

needs of those respected fund accounts, should be added as the targeted minimum available
balance.

Ms. Amarant stated she would take this item back to make the changes to the document and
will have it available for final review at the next meeting.

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Sweet and unanimously
carried to approve the claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: None

Adjournment: At 10:01 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, July 2, 2020
at 9:00 a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View
Way, Sutter Creek, California,

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 4 06/04/20



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
JUNE 2020
Fy 19/20 Service Days
22

Sacramento 32
Upcountry 243

Plymouth -
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 263
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 236

lone -
Dial-A-Ride 361
Logisticare 14

Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 1,149
AV. DAILY 52
ADULT 360
SENIOR 238
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 455
YOUTH 6
Non-Revenue-PCA 32
Non-Revenue - Child 9
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 35
Wheelchair 97
Bicycles 14

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 81
S6 Day Passes Trips 39
$6 Day Passes Sold 14
Cash Fares $1,252.35

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 144
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 =

Pre-Paid Tix 52.00 71
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 4

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 =

Mileage
Revenue miles 10,249

Non-Revenue miles 1,028



0202 ANNrE

- - VS 3NOI J1ILINHS HLNOWAd AYLINNODdN

AN3AZ nNd WY
ds dva | J¥s VS

L L 99 579 L €9 9 7S €5 s 1-5 € T-€ vz £C F o 1<

T T Tl g e L e W I e A R AR T T
Pt e L T, | TR, R - =Y o n = r 3 —n, AT —t B

91 91

8s

18
L6

9ot 0T

€Tt

0207 aNNnf

bat

(s

0sc

0oe

0S€



_ I T —

L/l Ad =t

BLILL Al —g—

LLI9L Axl me—t—

23d

AON

100

dd3s

ony

anr

0202/6102 dVIA TVISId
LISNVYL JOAVINY

05.

0sclt

0S.ZL

0sce

- 0G/¢

0Sce

0G.¢€

oscy

0S.v

0S¢cs

064G

05¢9

0549

0scL

A
%S°6L-

6T/8T Ad
wio4y a8ueyd %

annr

LN OOWZ0WUEonm

020¢ aNNr
SISATTVNY dIHSY3ai



Overall Ridership Progress

75

65

55

25

15

020z/0€/9
0T0z/62/9
oz0z/8e/9
0C0T/LE/9
0e0T/92/9
020¢/ST/9
ozoe/ve/e

- Deoz/ez/9

0C0Z/22/9
0z0Z/12/9
ozoz/oe/9
070Z/61/9
0z0zZ/81/9

0T0Z/LT/9

: 0Z0Z/91/9

0702/51/9

- 0L0L/vT/9

0z0Z/€1/9

0T0Z/T1/9

- 0Z0Z/TT/9

0Z0z/0T/9
0Z0Z/6/9
070E/8/9
020¢/L/9
0202/9/9
0z0z/5/9

0Z0Z/4/9

- QZ0Z/8/9

0zoz/e/e

~ 020T/1/9



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
MAY 2020
FY 19/20 Service Days
20

Sacramento 45
Upcountry 208

Plymouth -
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 208
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 208

lone -
Dial-A-Ride 229
Logisticare 9

Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 907
AV. DAILY 45
ADULT 305
SENIOR 187
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 324
YOUTH 14
Non-Revenue-PCA 30
Non-Revenue - Child 8
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 30
Wheelchair 59
Bicycles 7

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Manthly Pass 89
S6 Day Passes Trips 44
$6 Day Passes Sold 11
Cash Fares $959.12

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 149
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 53
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 s
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 3
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 1
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 1
Mileage
Revenue miles 8,894

Non-Revenue miles 750



0Z0Z AVIN B3

» = Vs aNOL F1LLNHS HLNOWAT AYLINNODIdN

AN3IAT nNd v
ds dva | Jvs Jvs

L

29 59 -9 g8 -9 -9 55 -5 £5 s T-5 CE TE

0 - : b .A,.:.. ,_ - (0 . 0 " " . D - .m!_..ﬁ. e ‘
gz ¢
8¢
17474
9
SL
-
g 00T 56
| 90T
J,.I nst

aoz

nsc

020Z AVIN



_ (6L A e

BLIGL Ad e

BLILL Ao e

LUIDL A ety

030

AON

120

d3s

onv

anr

0202/6102 dViA TVISId
LISNVYL HOAVINY

052

0scl

0S.1L

0Gce

0S¢

- 0§¢¢e

0S.¢€

0ser

081y

05¢es

0S.S

0529

0529

0ScL

A
%18-

6T/8T Ad
wioaj asuey) 9

AYIN

o< N OOWZ0OWE N

0202 AVIN
SISATVNY dIHSY3aly



Overall Ridership Progress

75

0z0z/6Z/S
0z0¢/8e/s
0zoe/Le/s
0202/92/5
0z0T/Se/s

0z0z/ve/s

_Qrog/etfs

geqe/eels

- QTOZ/TE/S

pene/oe/s

. 020T/6T/S

070Z/81/5

0z0z/L1/s

© 070z/91/5

0Z0Z/4%/5

0T0Z/¥1/s

- 0z07/€1/5

0zoz/et/s

020zZ/11/S

- 0ZOT/OT/S

45

35

25

Wy
ol

070Z/6/S

0z0Z/8/%

- DEOESLIS

020z/9/s

A AL

0Z0Z/t/S
0zZ0T/E/S
0Z0%/2/S

0207/1/5



m w

=2

o

W Oom

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
June 2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH = = TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

July 2019| 130 251 142 272 795

August 2019| 117 236 146 251 750
September 2019 114 232 148 258 752
October 2019| 121 210 142 229 702
November 2019 80 153 103 166 502
December 2019 65 137 82 147 431
January 2020 75 180 102 218 575
February 2020 76 162 116 220 574
March 2020 46 93 86 129 354

April 2020 7 7 4 4 22

May 2020 13 14 9 9 45

June 2020 10 10 6 6 32

Average Pass/day
Month of June 2020 1.1 1.1 0.7 0.7 3.6
9(Service Days

1050
1600
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50
4]
JUL AUG SEP

=@ Y 16/17

QCcT

NOV

e=@e==Y 17/18

DEC

N

JA

FY 18/19

FEB MAR

==Y 19/20

APR

MAY

F/Y 2019-2020

JUN



Z m u»n wn > o

L oom O

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
May 2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH L L TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
June 2019| 120 227 116 238 701
July 2019 130 251 142 272 795
August 2019| 117 236 146 251 750
September 2019| 114 232 148 258 752
October 2019 121 210 142 229 702
November 2019 80 153 103 166 502
December 2019 65 137 82 147 431
January 2020 75 180 102 218 575
February 2020| 76 162 116 220 574
March 2020 46 93 86 129 354
April 2020 7 7 4 4 22
May 2020 13 14 9 9 45
Average Pass/day
Month of May 2020| 0.7 0.7 0.5 0.5 2.3

20

Service Days

1050
1000
850
500
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50

JUL AUG SEP

==Y 16/17

ocT

NOV

=@=FY 17/18

DEC

JAN

FY 18/19

FEB MAR

esfes Y 19/20

APR

MAY

F/Y 2019-2020

JUN



S 0008 0L9$ bLN/GL/S0C PRdIS b-g AT

LV088 - uswubiy pue m_vr.mtmcw samy - . o

SLOZ- 407
810290

07'8y8s | BIEOYON # AUl SULEH Uoom_am._ dwnd v_._m v_um._ m:_._mmu.w ,m_‘ow o_‘
o . , S0l oW auy soy sBeopw
HA SNNIATSE-NON
s 1abuassed-g
o0 leBuey prod g66L
0Lr'¥0L (s=B) 0L ML
PSS SIS T eluM eBYM [83IS 10913 | R .Blog-gl
SLBISTS  GELI0LSZZ SPIL O ST R . suwzeE
59788 . ysem ieo 01 %00} pue sfusheq z uoom_n_mm T E . ,. : m._b,N. -20
GUSCEYS - losues 193 Yoy Bunessp spiyapn sueissiug mﬁmvm%mo_o\.c_ .__maom 5 R _.:.mBN...o_‘"
.oa.ow e ve o aut Jog abeapy
HA SNNIATH-NON
. JobBuassed-g
0do ¥X¥ 05¥d vl
GE6'0Z (seB) ZOL# WYL
96°E86'15 00’1518 Jojeuis)e _umumamm_
Q0Epl'1$ juswubye ‘su00) uco.c umEE ‘Sd L v m_.m:mtmww mE_; mom_amm
eL79l$ JUB|I06D) jo uojen | Heq urew _u:m #_mﬁ Y HﬁmoE._mﬁ dE:a Lmum_‘s umom_amm .
£7°225% 8ZLZ01 # SOAI0AUI Bﬁow mmm_m Bou:_a _mEoo yel. umum_qwm e b "BL0Z - 90
oo.cw,.. . S 29 utuol ayy Joy abeapy
HA 3NNZAZH-NON
s ssbuassed-g
0do UBGINGNG ASYD T
UYL (seB) LoLg MYL
1502
ANIFINNND 10 o (Re15 u) 5107 Aine 82u1s poviiored 318 Buipesox sqor sseg | SUNOH | ozgnepjose | sump i oewoiny,
o suzhmp| 0D 0Z0Z INNF O YIUGH 40} PAULIOLISY SIUBLISIUIEN YIVTY | CURERLEISUOPO | NOILRISIAITOIHIA




FLOVE

w2 0%
680°L o sy 104 abeaping
ANNIATH-NON
e lebuassed ¢ ‘OpM-L
0o NYAYYYD 3900G 21
LN 4 80iAl88 F-INd 020g - 90 I £99'c8 (s2B)  £0Z# NVA
LE9Ts FLESE sped pUe Jojad oIS » -, - 6loZ-0L 4
000%
¥ yuo auz Joy abeapm
ITINZATH-NON
s lefivossed ¢ ‘-1
0do NVAYYHYD 39004 &)
£69°18 {seB)  ZOZE NVA
8LIEIS 6F9SSS  §ZE/ZZ00299 & SDI0A]| Sl MAN ¢ 80T -'90 #
00'55v% __mam._ beq Jie shpop Jayse| pue ||ess; Liftelg] N ¢ 102 - G0
00°0%
9Ll wLow sy} Jo} abkajw
e Fafiuassed ¢ ‘peL
NYAVYYD 39000 51
a0
YA (se6} L0Z# NYA
1809
TN 0Z/610Z2 Ad
JALYINWNND . SUNOH 0Z0ZILES 50 SUIEUD 313 IHBWICIAY,
10 Yo (Aex9 wi} G610z Anp eouls pouncpisd o514 Bupesoxy sqop sojeq
sjep = N se fuipear sy :
a sk %0 020Z ANNF JO UIUOW Oy PalIOLIad 2oUBUSIUIEN UIvdY 0| NOMIOSIA FTOMEA




0008

7561 Yoy o1 Loy By
- iM Z-ebuossed ¢
UBA [E0~ION
0co T305€ Jsue L pMOS-A
766°L 6 pozgsng
1500
annr 0Z/610Z Ad surey?
ANLYINNND | 30 oy (e up) 510z AInp souis paunioyiad gg1¢ Bugpsesxy sqor soeq | SUMOH | oaoesio | aipogeioymy,
aep Bi
1043509 O YIUG [N 40} PRULICLID SOUBLISILI YV [SebupEslBBwopg|  NOILIMOSAd
o gz A 0Z0Z ANNI 4O YIUOIN 10} PeULIOHad e LS




2HEEIS  0060VS  SeUiJeels pecejdey 810z - €0
1i'9ezs . parsnipe pue hmu:_so dojs __o._ hmﬁso u__ DM nwomamc LLOZ - E0
00SLYS dais apis JoAup o Jedas / _‘.n_N ~£0
BYZEVIS  9LM/GLETT S wm.E aALp 3 Buyosls wom_nwm L1102 LD
TL0SES  seupJews 8log-80
99'958% 0GSZheayyY | mm._a sauq 2102 -80
(S683E8  MUIMSH PEEL8#H 010U EoEcm__.q pue mmc_sm:n oy v 810¢ - 60
018LS BA0ID 1591 4BIS00q SXeuq ANEEPAH peoeidey iwgaswsn.msr[
002928 L2570 # S010AU[ SUOISSLLIURL ; vaEmEn_ suyeH 6L0Z- LD
_896E9'T  UOISSILISURI | HEY 6L0Z-10-
CTBYTS sfsynd ¢ pue JauoisUs) Y8 mwm 6102~ Z0
LIEE'ES BLLGYOM# SA0AU| Jopsful 6% EEle] ucm ._Otm>coo 18AEYE0 peoedes suyeH uﬁEmD 6L0g- 50
0z 0ZES oLAGlGZZ Sa JeaiS 2 - . . - ) ) BLOZ~ 90
oy @ﬁw Emﬁmm XD< ucm EmE. Uooﬂnom. L . ) o 6L0Z-60-
0668’ 1E
gol Y1uop aup tof abes|y
s o/m ¢ Jebusssed-g),
vOV89'lS  ZGBTED S0IDAU| Josues XoN Z# uswadeids Bnid molf AxayD epepy 020Z - 80 000
A4S snpol Bnid mojs 0202 - 20 000 00 wloassug gl
0008 BOINBS Y-INd 0Z0Z - 90 002 9186 1oseit  Locksng
1800 SUlEYY
mEHMMwszu ,.om_.ﬂmms (Aeas ) 5oz Aing wo:_mmhm_%.”."oﬂuw_n 0sL$ Buipesoxg sgor sageq qu_“_nmv_m mmmumwﬁoww“%c ﬂw_ww«hwmm«w
o} sz Anr 1100 020Z NN 10 Yo 10} p3uL0liSd souBUSIUIE)] . ) 15HIA




0Tre s 00°60vS saip Jesg paselday 9102 - £0
002588 Anunoo yoeq 914/62/52Z S0 @Eu vmom_%m SL0Z- 0L
00°2818 lg)soog olneipAH. 910z - 1O
Q0S0L'LS NedS1 HOYS [EDUIDS|S oY Arayd B} O} U9 9102 - 50
9B968s LV AMINNOD MOVE 91:/52/52Z STIL ¥y 2102 - 80
0G°GLPS 1H 91 ¥§2/52Z STHIL ¥33Ls 8102 - G0
oo R e nmaH N&ﬂhw% ®0m0>c_ ﬁ._mc..:m__< U:.m mEr_mbn Uiy j0Ju00 m.rON - 60
GBS - SHOOUS Jesy pue juoid . 810z - 60
004928 - | €BLIFOF # S010AUL co_wm_Emcmh S Jandwos Emhmo.alm._ m::m_._ 810z - 1 F
wesl'es  Jouoisuta L “shelind Jaip1 ‘Heq Urew “egry yonsdIp 10 UoISSIWSURI | Paoe|day 810z~ L1
wvies  wbypesy weag mo| by _ 6102 - 20
96Er8S.  9LAYGLIGEZ Salll ealg 6L0Z-80
711618 Jaysoog CIpAH sxelg 5102 - 0
62081$ - SuyeH o} led WOg ey peyddns: ysuesy Jopewy - 6L0Z - 60
S21578  BELSTOR #80I0AL sreufis winy ou uo 16y mu_m,ﬁ m:_v_hmn umwocmmm_u suyeH 61L0Z-90
€6671'18.  SBnId mojB  pue snpow Bnid Mol paoeidar pue pesoubelq BIEW FOIAUTS N 8102 - 80
STIE0'NS " BGLLE # S010AUf AABUD EJEN O} POMO L S0IABS 40 INO. 6102 -80
2y0ezd - AsseuBipesy by peordey 6102 -0l
692465 OLMIG//SEZ SeuIL 1eaiS 6L0Z- LL
T e8l$ LEOLFOr u 20j0AU] SNHYH 18 pewweiBoid NO3 - 0Z0Z-20 -
folsrd UG ay) Joj ummm____a
- ofm ¢ sabuessed-g}
WEIB'ES ZLEAPOr So0A] pawnelboudss Juawsserdsas Gnpd mo)b ‘oiny suieH 0zZ0zZ - %0 000 0ao RIGIAIYD EL
20038 SIMBS Y-INd 0Z0Z - 90 05} 1EL'88 1Bse)0  Z0gHSng
1800
INLFI0NND 10 oo (R15 un) 51,02 Ainp saus pewed 0514 BuIpesoa sqo g | o |,  Nolanosa
1011800 0Z0Z 3NN 40 YIuo 10§ palwiolsd SousUaUIey EL| PR mpoR0 FIIHIA

0} SO Ay




002914 JOUIL XBAUOD JsAlp paoeldas” . AL0Z-€0
60828 Josuas paads |gaym pue gny yBi oy soejday 2102 - ¥0
3_8«» $10}0. pue sped axeiq Juc) aoe|dey S21L02 - $0
24°3928 Japunifo dojs 1101 IS0 [i| O nmum_am,n_ £102-580
WA saln aAlp 4102~ 90
€161 ONI¥IALS mm_>>on_ mm_,_.wOOm OddAH ._OOOan_ mm.w.__n_ w=< HOLYIAvY AT AN
£9°24b$ 9L/82/552 1H AYINNOD N340 V1 : . . “LL02-0L
8991E1E  MNVL 430 ¥9Y 'HOOd ALNIND ONILYH3a <._._<_2 WO /8528G #. m_o_o>z_ . L10Z-21
899928 STOHS IivHE ONIMEY 1437 n_uo,q:_n_m_m any m_O_. v W3 . U L0g-gk
00'1£2$ "Ase by peay ys| paoeidal - 8L0Z-€0 -
0619518 9898G AUl JOSUSS XON umom_awm E_ms_ 0} Juss $apoo o_. 43d b__mzu Joad. 8102 - €0
90E5ZY8 - sng bmton_mcmh BSouBUSIURIN owmv# SIUOAULHOTH | 1’8 HINGSY pus Jesy 8L0Z-€0
. 09981$ ONISNOH X048 ANV 3S0H OZ_w_m_m._.w m_m_>>0n_ ey . 8L02Z - S50
98968S LV AMLNNOD YOV 9LHSLISTT ¥ 8L0Z - S0
6¥Z6y'Ls  uabay pIp pue Jojoslul 30suipur peoR|dal $9ZSES # wo_o>c_ .__mam._ S_ms_ 8L0Z - 20
220583 AUncD Yoy 9L H/GL /52T SoUl 199)S 8 _‘o.N -80
06'228'1$ Joop o] Bnid peyosuucoal 2o,/ 604 S010AU Emymmw UoISSILD nmg_mam._ 21 - BL0Z - 60
00°00% 65S66S # 8010AU] “JUaWadE|dal YuE) 43Q AL BB 8L0Z - 0L
999 SioousseeypuR IOy B 610Z- 10
0z0zed ‘6L/5L/5EC Sall 1eRlg m.wm_ 610¢-.20:
000558 . -~ QEBIZ # S0I0AUl 41V dOys | ¥ 0} UDSYOET JBUS)) [ROIPAY LIOY vm?o._. 6L0Z - 20
00°0s¢$ 1V G} 191usd [EDIP3I UCSHOE[ LU0} POMOL mv_o._m weg . BLDZ-60
zzsnes - Asse Bl wey ASSY UBI pesy bl 6102 - 60 .
0bosps 12g pue shs|nd 1ojeULSYY ._owmeEoo oy m,mm aoig Heg m..mrom -80
Lozees g _‘wavwawo # AUL DY sy vcm deo pus doy E:ﬁx@ Jead Umo&am._ L_mnmm_ %om_, . o,w.ow -ZL
[ele gy H=q pue >m___.a dwnd Guuses hm._son_ m,mm R .owow. .”N_4 )
692155 918./528 SallL ELS 0eog -~ 10
15099% 91/GL/SZE SpNiliod S8l 8AUp om.ow,- ¥0
66'69%8 R
oFe LJUO |yt ol mm.mm__E
- afm £ robusssed-g)
Cao BoMsYI gl
66'69%% SHEI} 10} PH{osYD pue waisAs palieyo Jolejnwinooe dwod Oy HeH 0Z0Z ~ 90 0oy ZE6'GAL [EECH| L0 shg
13090
SNLYINAR 0 ion | Ad (Aea up) m:“_uu ﬁw__u.uoo:_m pawsoped gg$ Buipesoxg sqor|  seieq SUMOH | oznapio S48 FRERC A
1043803 0Z0Z INA 4O YIUC 10] PAULIOHSH SOUBUSHIEH HIVdId Tpeat EIIopO F1IHIA

016107 Ane




LZ026'32% 00'67Z$ 6ves: m>8u 1551 ‘'saxedq palg “sped pue 922 axelq Eot umom_n_mw_ /A >_:w Sl0g- L0
00048 0% 9L/G2/S5T Semselg - L1 AP 5102~ 20
" 00c0es ¥S'£0TS salsneg ule pue Xy pavejdey - | ._.UO -8lkoE - ol
00922’} - - 21'8ZZ)$ salll bE:oo )oeg-91.9/SLISTE. 9+ r ._.oo. m N ov
00°291% /91% Js1s00q auphy mv_En vmom_n_wm_ ow >Oz " : m_.\om 1
00'607% 914/6//65Z 'Sa} J99)S | S S 910z -0
S.mma " pinjg pue Buleaq ! _mmw 1eys ajze ._owe Bl Emc muma oyelq Jeal ncm Eot _umum_n_mw_ " w_‘ow -gp
009581 _ .sal) ._mmc Anunoo yoeq v 9 siRBlS 7 . _mﬁow.., 80
otzed umum_awh SULIE [oNuoD Lman: yo pue by . . .m_‘.ow -ZL 0¥s WuoR 21 toj abeaqiy
00brL'Ts .m@_‘wwmﬁ ANI-[BluRsagip o) bunesq Jeas ‘uoluid Buwr umom_a& e o tow. - L0 e o ¢ 1aBusssed-gl
000848 Jojos Sxe.q WBu ‘seoys mv_m._a mc_vtma umom_n_mm S ! . o .. 02~ Lo - a0 RIOMBYD T
00°15¥8 91/64/52¢ pedis - ‘saug ._omﬁ Lhoe- c0- Z86°C1 RPsAT LR SN
1800
VIO | Sl {Aes0 up) m:wuw M%Nau:_m pousoyied g1 Buipesoxa sqop|  ssieq SUNOH | aawaogosn |50 R
ep 1011805 0202 INNI O YIUOW S04 PILLIOLID BJUBUSIURRIA HIVdIY | Oupsel 00 F10IH3A

-0} 610Z Ane




sz fnp

Wee'sls  00ZIeg - pedis 914/G2/SGZ Son) saup peoeidey T G102 - L0
o o0uss PINy pappy “JS)S000 CIPAL exelq paveqdoy : GL0Z -2l
008221 S8R SAIQ pue 193]S paoe|dey 9L0Z - £0
00'889% . Loy pui Joieipel 19|y sjeas Jossasdwiod /e ‘S50y m_d H10lejnwinsoy - aLoe - 0
G0'852§ . pejielsul Y18q saup pue dund Bupsss semod may : 9L0Z - Ol
00'GEZ'IS  SSIRBAUP b ‘SO JeBIS Z pocedey N 9L0Z-2L
el 9ISz s, Anunoo usdo Bunsels g o CLL0Z- 10,
9g0ess - SIMILIANMAY S o n0E-0L
80981% MILSO0T OHAAH TvHG omoﬁn_mm _ 8L0Z-'10
167628 EmEuw::um INeld mc_vtmn_ Spinid ‘sjeas EBOM mvma oyeig tedy - 8102 - 90
L6l . Sioj0 pue sped eveiqjuoid . _ - 8L0Z- 10
82611 - S 'S0U) SAUP pue 19s]s pade|day _ . BLOZ- 20
RIS Lofoedsul Y G "SPOUS A 165y pue woid gL0Z - 60
YE0IGZS G990 # S0I0AU| Suapust WY pue e _ o © BLOZ-Z)
FLBEY'1S L 5 _ 8L0Z -2}
SIR9MS - SUYBH GLPSHOF # S0[0AL LSSy 8Y ajeinoied o 8L0Z- €0
mh.ww_.w t.o ELINg mwm_:U_.tmn w“m.hmcmmmt pue 2pCd Emm_o mE._mI . 6L02 - 0
09'E0Z% memm: E.O:.D:UE Umom_am._ apod suojesap w:_m:m Hoocw m_nzo.h._. e .m_‘o.N -£0
850518, 2o siess saoys axelq mwmcmc ‘sBulieaq J00Us m_n:ob m?m ._mmm 6L0Z-¢0
Proce7s  eMen uo:mmmm pue 43q pesedey ¢ dlaeeiunged - e BLOZ-E0
SO 9L/GLISTT oI 0TS 1B : - BloZ-0
% wEE_mnm._ Jou ys] ut aumpund mm:_u hmﬂm el N nm__ﬂm:m o 6L0Z-80
0919 | s1eakpood 94/c1/gzz SAIL aALQ L w 6L0Z - 60
% ﬂmom_amh Umn ._ou_.om_.:_ B# _u_.._zam ucc—.—w m_n_:oh._. to mC_EJnm u.o_.. ddQ - 6L0c - N._‘
RS He_usm_ PUE ULE Ja|p| paoB|dey BT . DE0Z-Z0
gh0'e uow Joy sBeanp
. aim ¢ sebuessed-g)
0ao @joaray] £
8298 43GJo suojen g 0Z0z-90 &0 617831 BSAQ  Zopgsng
1502
mzwﬁmﬁ_:u Sm_ﬂmuz {feis up) 510z AInp cuc_wwmw__”m..mow“n 051¢ Buipsasxg sqor sajeq MMHMOMM Sommhwmﬂ MM__”MWMMMMM&MHM
933503 0Z0Z INAC JO YILOY 10} PBULIojIBd 9ouBUSIUIBIN Hiiopo




TUEEYHS

846925

| 00FSYS HOO0KS WA} 8,191 HIGL/GTT SoI 09S GL0Z- 60

" 009528 . 43500 AuCIPAY eelg SL0Z- b
0BLEs T S0u1 SAg paoEiday 910z - €0
Q0ErE Pad;s jou ‘s S 25508 7 . 9107 - BY
o0'p2i% Yo “sasy 84 2 JojEpel ‘YN ue) peoeidsy 9L0Z- 2t
00'14TS Pasida) sapuifo dors-001 3810 L S/, "Byuas Udedsul Wd 8L0z- 2y
S8l o BUNSS) P 2102 €0
197088 Sassk solowA Al RaUD TR 210Z-E0
Wirss SLMWGLELE 'IUERa ‘pRdIs “1H S 'S8l sAUa ALDZ-E0
00913 AINYHHYM HIVATH HOT ZLOZ- 80
S LIS STlLYIALS FAS A A
989688 94/52/57¢ STUIL YIANIG 030V 8LOZ- 10
00'5ES . MLy Aq ur pamatsnq o 30 3 ge Aemufiyl o) 18 peal gLog - 20
08'LrE'1S 1ST08S # IDICANI NIDTx Z XON M2y SISONSYII Y1 810z - 50
s livg sei s8R 1H 9LYSLSTE T gLOZ - 40
SEGRIS SHIOUS JBES PUE RIS | BLOZ - L0

" EEeres BLy.L8# 80U JuswiBify pue Busng wue joques peoejdey gL0Z-60
OE'60ES 09970 # 201A0UL SULBY Jusinsnlpe exyelq Dunjed - . 8LOZ -0

. wmd@.m, PING SyELq “plo Jeak ‘ssoys ayelq hm._n«e." ‘sped ayeiq paoe(day 2L0Z - 0L
10904% K0 Uy HOG Leutisuel '$And ‘siges 9oyio 'dwos v HeY gL0Z- 1
96°ehRS 9l-G/iG2E 1Y AInod Xoeq S8 aAl] ¥ Loz -2t
2071EES 2ACIP }53} "Spis J9| L2 I8P pUR X0q Jesb Luueaig ued EL0Z-€0
S9HE "Jehesy szar U oy esoy Jeyzey [eEw adeys 7 paceda: . BLOZ - 70
#0658 T Hs0 pue oIS HBY 8L0Z - 70
[ ayeiq Bupjed vm“mnim 2 410 Jeas JINGST SBE0L B4 S2I0AU BUEW 6107 - 40
£UG5ZS. ) Emu:@m 103400 n:mI ELoZ-90"
£466TS WepLed (o] PUBK 6L0Z - 20
E..mmmw ’ Z 08es dwa) Bupe: ap esouBaip pue ?_Eﬂmo.a A UOESIISUR ) SL0Z - 60
S90S ?mﬁ e LEEY 19 #90I0AL PRsledas pue paseutielg Jcod Aueni BLOZ -.LO
b v wegehs pabieyoey dwos Oy WYY wasis Oy pajenasag BL0Z-40 .
152028 " aopel J5q o eam Aned .Shwa # Boin @emsﬁ muoo uomSHISUL 6L0Z-80
CO0EES . SLIGUGEZ SPUL OIS gLoeg-ob
] 810101 W01 4B PUB 33 wEN BLOZ- 1L
VURTTS SI0001 JU0J} 9] puUe WGH Wy 8LOZ- L1
[N 9S04 JBMD| DB SCIRIPEY WEY 0goe - L0
81855 a1600q6pAH axeiq peoedsy Gzoz =10
leess DSNOY JIMO] DUB JOJRIPEY Y 0zZ0T- L0

1q500q0pAH Byeig paseidey

oZ0z - L0

- 00 FalEa] 8inssald ) 0Zz - €0
sl . guind Ea%_.,omi ' . | 020Z- 0
BTESDES
A JebueH Jsneuxs 020Z - 90 SLo 0 iguow Jo; ebepy
WOL'Es VoS, 5 0207 - 90 oW - s g seBuassedg)
overs srOIQISAL A1V IO S 0202 - 90 ovk a0 Pioma £1
W00 DWANRS V- QZ0Z-90 03z firavg 2 13ss1q EDbf sRg

0Z/6L0Z Ad
IV Sty gz | AN 50 B0 og380D {19 w1} 510z Amr 9ouis Powoyad P51 Brypesaxy sqop serq vl IRl B i

0Z0T INNT 3o NUON 10 PAlLIGHa SdueUIUIE N




BOIEE'EZS  ODRSYS  9ndiniioog sew ewls poanpdey ) S10Z-20
00¥42S sBuyrag pue Ajnd Ja|p| Jaucisus) Joq Yo ‘duind solem IcjRipel pooe(doy Gi0Z - 80
. 00'9pS$  =ed WO g spoo 01, pus sfimd ypeds G| peamdey . SLoz- L
- D005:$ BAOID 58] UOBLSS IV pedeidey SLOZ - &3
00'262$ spevysef Apoq ejpoiy 9102 - #0
. 00PShS PO PGPy Yo0Is Wy padks §LUGLIEET $940 1) Pace|dey - pL AP S1L0Z - £0
00var$ 9IMIGLISGT Sou) 19935 paoeiday Lo . GL0Z - L0
Jilopierd ] sBunseq pus ‘And 5sip Yaucisue) J|sq Yod ‘dumnd sajam iopeipe peokedey G102 - 30
00°9¥5$ sped NI0 W s11os g1 pue sBnid ieds o1 poeidery sL07- L L
000618 - eanipise) Uosuss Syl peasiad Slog-cl
0026¢$ aenysil Apag spoiy 9102 - ¥0
00GISES  SOLpEH sowaw ‘aiede: suney . 910T - ¥0
0000FS doys o} pama) sy ‘paiie] SEULEGY JGELIAYE YOO} plEd |65 G} |20 pEQ 910Z - 80
00'5Zrs 548} ST PUB SSBLITY i Sl PUB Sdi U0 PSS JNT UleLieYR paoeiday 9102 - 80
00983 saip 202lg ’ - : C9L0E-80
009888, 1v Asunon yoeg f "saig aaup 910C - 60
0001zs - pioj nesdnp uen Ag sedss Apog apoy ) L0 - 80
'e57s 39| JUB|00D 850y J91E8Y pasBdal puUR JosseIdwios DY 189) peoeidey A0 -90
SPSLELS - semeaud pUE lesig . . £10Z- 80
60988 ©s0Y J6R0L B pUE Sjioo sBnid yeds Z Joeipel paoe|del AT - 20
WEZES - 1z3wwouo YSSanY 0Z0YIESY "TVL Sid ONY MOLYNNILTY A30VIdT 2LGZ - 80
15158 016 S8UM X0 paskidal LEEERO #eowoau Bnid yieds umalq aede) sufiue suyRl | BlLOZ - 20
SRS agliof AN SugRy Ag siedarjueiooon Susn pue uBnos Suung suiBus 8lGZ - LD
81'838°L - LZEPPOr # 89joAU| padeidal auIbue ‘suyeH o B8lGT - 80
9699¢°1S - saun 1w AQunos yoeg ¥ pedis 14 E 2102 - 60
606.€3 SBJILU 17 BAGIP 153 J0SSaIdLICO OV Jucy pededay 8102 -0l
i DTS NeIG ewis) paisnipetsbulysny Jeq Aems Jeel “S406US 188y BL0Z - L0
avss - uonms By Boj *seelq ‘siocys sBuiysng 1eq Aems 's10301 Juoid L0 - 10
0z'694 Busnoy eyl iy o
E ABSSISIBALETY
GOC6G# AL YIOM PUS TUOL T ]
zhsges - Jeq Aems.pue yui BeIp JBING PUBISUUL POY Bl WY BLCE - 60
z.7EE8 shuepeq XNy pue uiepy umum_nmm 6107 - 60
96778 JAMBIG MR 6lez - 0L
CEFUSS.  g/guszz sen) Jeeig 8102 -0l
0008 -
e Yguop Su3 1o} obea|m
e aym Z taBuassed-gl
oo plod 50
0008 dous 1t 48D BSUM 0zZ0Z-90 000 L7052 (seF} cas snike
1800
C annr 0ZI610T Ad BZ0ZH0ELS
NI 30 upom {Ae25 1) §LOZ AINr 2u1s peuucpiad p5L4 Bupsseoxa sqor soppg | SHUNOH | o e G o
o} 350} 0Z0Z ANNAC JO Yoy 10} PIULCLSa] SIUBUSIUIREY HIVdAY | speopo

10z Ar




99°'606'G1$

007S6$  pedeoad SaIR BAUQ §'ZZH/OLISST SL0Z- 40
001265 - - deoes §ZZH0L/SSZ 'S BAP ¥ 9102 - v0
00'681¢ - ey afiins juejoos peoedel 9102 - g0
00'6E8°}S  Ppeonesy ‘seupoois Z L0E-20
26'e/L'1$  sanLenug _ 1102 - 90
£6'¥8LS 10$s3Id100 Dfe JUsLy FARSrARNAS
86T8LTS.  -own jeAeiL L0k S69Z0L800Y # s9l0AU] tmg uwum_%m “douyj JoIEnIoY 0qin1 puno 21L0Z -~ 0L
5/'158% §'Z24/0L/652 STUIL ¥IALS -~ L0g-cl
076488 10850.dWod Dy Jevy o 8L0Z - 90
80'LG/$ yeuys Buuas)s ._m&:. paogidal cEs_oo.mc_._mmuw. panowsy -dout on. aL0e .., ho.
GE'0/8% 99767200299 # 90U G'ZZ/0L/ISTT _ . 8102 -80
Tre5ecs  aedes deo seuroo 1B doj Buguied Yond SINEp OEETZ # SOIOAU| ~8loz- L
8e'0.L% Jauoisus) 3eq peoejdey . Cot o BL0Z-90
18'79¢% SOPO0 PaJes|d SACIP 159} 48)S00q OIPAH oyeIg HeM. . BLOZ-LL
00°0¥5$ sape|q Jadim «2Z PUB 52 0c0Z.- 10

162 Qiuoy 2y} 10§ abeajiy
[eARID) AM8YD pLOZ
0do
0008 PIOUSIOS ¥OORIYS PagNT PUE YSBP PIACWISY 020Z-90 002 108°¢81 (Psa1p)  gns#sng
1502
aNnre o0g/elog Ad 0Z0ZI0SH0
AUVINNND | o (feany wi) 510z A|nr 92uls pauuiopsd 061$ Suipesoxg sqop sajeq SUMOH josebupeas | ooreud 84 dpewainy,
2jep-0) HIvYd3y NOILdI¥DS3d T19IH3A
104350 020Z NN JO UIUOWK] IO paullojldad asUuBUSJUIE 49JUI0PG

si0z Ainp




BUEYE'ZLS 0008 UM SWeIS/PROLEIEQ/PRILNOW "HOOlS WL §'ZZI0L/SST SaI SAUp paddedsy 9102-20
000683 padis §ZZ/0./65Z ‘Sa1 BAS S . : 9102 - 20
00'656$  souoHed ig dnaib g _ 910z - 90
£0'0l/% Emamﬁ-nmue S3IL SALP T 9L0Z - 20
191683 . semuedlg o o 910¢ - 80
Do.Nmrﬁ : abewiep sqenedalun ‘o4 SaAUp SpISu Ya| pase[day N aL0z - 60
Ooom_‘w wm_._mﬂmn_ _omum_n._@._ .u_.r_m__ m:_m_._@ pil= IV U_u...c..ocmm_ﬂ N vON - rD )
mmme.ww G'ECL/GSE ‘sall) Jeal pue UGl o N. —.ON - @D
09'885$ H3LTid YIHLYIHE ISYOUNVHO Q30V1d3 ANY QISONSVIA MONYL VL13a 1102 - 60
85848 mﬂ " dIvdEy YAONMLHOIEYA v113d “1SISsY Omm:k 2L0Z-¢l
zLZ8ls OIBIHSANIM 1L0Z-2)
£2°1008 1162211 1800Y #3010AU] “onu] eled 2 Em.m ‘uo. Em__ Buiwem ayeig - 20z -0l
FO025S pIn|4 8xeIq.Jepullfo axelq Jejsen 8L0Z 0L
000853 Aei1) Aispeg - glog-¢l
GE'PEBS §'¢2/10./55¢ saJ 1salg 8L0c-¢l
26924 G220l /65 densl saay Jeay 5102 -20.
96'60F$ 1ovsel pue ey mc_._mmym Jamod Je1s00q P.EE mme mwm . 6L0Z-¥0
ev'e0zs spJejieg apl Je Jaj pue bl uoisusdsns Jeal uoomﬁmm 8102 -90
00'eees pabieyoal pue pavelday "peq Jossa.dwod DY Jeay- _ 6102~ 80
O 1p08 - L0'ZZE£568004# Aul DEAl O] UMOP sl Sw_m Lm.:ﬁcm_mb mu_mo 8J1A8S L 610280
yizs . shisieg XNy pue urew paoeiday - 6L0Z - 60
0419028 §'ZTH/0L/GST SAML JPANg BL0C- L
ZVIEENs 221Z1Le0z00Ld Sdl0Aul mzmm s ozozt Lo
99°60cS - "IOSUDS poeds oE: L9y Em_noha vmmo:mm_o R 1 ¢ Ak 1
0008 _
zhl Yjuopy ayy 1o} aBesiy
00°0% paliedal pue wivgoud jeoljosie paodel; dou Yi DAA 020Z - 90 05l 0a0 [ene1 fasyd pLOZ
00'0% 89183 V-INd 020¢-90  00¢ 6Y5'9EL {eseip)  pocs sng
1509 0Z/610Z Ad
SNLYINAND Bm..ﬂwms (A1 ui) 1.0z Ainp asuls powiopiad ggL¢ Buipasaxg sqop sajeq SUNOH hoowhmmwwe SUIELD 2.5 ANEWIOINY,
P ol oy 3800 0202 SN JO YIUOW 10} POLLICLISd SOUBUSIUIRIN UIVd3d | serauopg < | NOILIMISIAFTOHIA

giog Ainp




G¥'ZBs'L$

© 8l02-90

000818 uonejersul u_m_cw_u:_a .
L9G61$ £1:£1.5668800 “©010AUl JoulpyBla pejui} plRIySpUIA 8L0Z - 90
T VLS 430 M pojjyey Asse Jun Buipues / 19peay 430 ¥y 6L0Z - SO
96'G0G%
e yuop ayj o} sbea|iy
0do sunmybrid 110z
95'G05$ walsAs pabieyd yaq pue Jossaldwion DY apis Ue| H¥ Y 0202 - 90 05 FARNYA (iesein}  cocg sng
1803
annr 02/6102 Ad 0Z02/08/a
maw%qo_w:o 1O Y3LoW (Aeagy un) mSN Anp asuts pauliopad g5 Buipessxg sqor saeg SHNOH joseBupes: | Soeud MR dNEWOINY,
lo0}1s09 0Z0Z ANNT }C YIUO J0) poLLIOlISd 9oURUSLIRIN UIVdId | sgemopo NOILdINIS3 FTHHIA

cLoz fnp




£0'60€'9S

- 6L0Z~ 20

£8TLYS vawommmo # wo_o>_.__ Jredau mv_mw_ Emmooo sng Z-v

08288 g-Nd = 8102 -2k

02 196$ S'6L/02/STE ww.E DAL HBY 6L0Z - 20

097884 G§'61/40.L/S¥¢e sail) 1eals 610¢-90

720928 . Bury O pue JepesH 43¢ "~ BL0Z- L0

0v'B8ES BUO MBU B} y)m Jouw .Em_m W_wm_ T EL0g - L0

02296% sal sAUQ b . - Bl0Z-0lL

8i'esls  sped syelg Jeal pue uoly T 0202-Th

95279 §'6L W 0LOFZ Senl Jellg - 0202 -2k

‘9L peed -Asse ajnpow X8|} [eaunsle pase|day 0202 - €0

#1086 ,. T 189} piny pue syovseb Q:I 's|eas [asy M m._e,o._ mv_mB o} sy - 0202 - 70

vses o - |

00°0% doul W[ DAA 991AI8S JO N0 020C-90 000 156 Yiuoly sy Joy abeajy

00°0$ uwn|oo Buusals (e ssaluey anim Uoaixa|l peyould panedey 0202 - 90 05y s

00°ELS 437 10 SUojeD) G'p 020¢ - 90 510 0ao YIANITLHOENS £102

7LLves sfiseq y1og Hey 020z - 90 G0 GE9'lLY (PsaIp}  gog# sng
180D

AALVINANG Bm.ﬂwms (Keig up) g0z Ajnr moc_mw_wwﬂﬁwoﬂwn 0514 Buipesoxg sqop saeq | SaMOH tm,w% m_mw_we SUIBLD 341 apeUIoiny,

sjep-o} 1011509 020Z INFIF 40 Y3UO 4O} POULIOLIS SIUBUSIUIEN UIVdIY | " isewopg | NOILRISIA TTOHIA

slez Anp




BY vy v

sfusneq om) psoerday

06°008S gL0¢- LI
yo7es$ S8l JaAlQ ieaYy GG o |Loz -1
(€'y88% S'61/02/Sig padiS sell} 1os)s Mau g _ _Bl0Z- L0
zzszes Bury O pue jun Buipuas pue JapesH n_m_n_ uoom_amm 6102 - 90
61'661% sped sxeiq Jeal pue yuol SR 610C - 20
- 0T19%% . sallj desey ¢ 6L/04/0%2 B6L0Z-80.
¥8°Cr6s
Z16 Iuoly ayy Joj abeapw
TL5e6% JapesH 430 H®H 020 - 90 00¢ 0ao YINMLIHOMEYA 2102
ZHoLs 43Q 10 suojen) §°¢ 0c0Z2-90 6§10 0£9'8Y {lesel)  z0cg sng
1502 -
meMWﬁoﬂu_:o 10 Uy {(fean) w) gL0Z AInp eouls paustopad pgLg Buipsaoxy sqop sspeg | SUNOH | Bapes: mos.ﬂ_u el jewojny,
i0}3800 0202 INAC 10 YIUOW J0) pauliojisd asueusjuleyy) UV | seewono NOILdIIOSIA TOIHIA

groz Aine




VG Ler's

sdeosy g'61 S8 BAQ

v972LS _ 8L0Z-0L
Zvis 43a pajjyel Asse Jun Bulpuss /Jopesy Hy 6102 - 50

725168 pabieyo pue JeAip pue sossaiduwio) paoejdsi dou| Qv Jeai JBu 6102 -'80

00°39F$ ¥ZPG. # S0I0AU] MO L SeABQ Suoissiwz LaulpyBial eyeq o} pamo) 610Z - 60

00'597S YZS. # S10AU] BUIMO} SBAEQ JoUuBIRl) B350 O} pemo L 6102 - 60

s fel) femeg . . , 0202 - 20

021953 0c0

¢-¥0 .

2p0°L Ljuo atp Joy abesjiy
0ao HIANLHDITYA L1102
¥88'9% (1eselp)  g0Gg sng
1809
anne 02/61.0Z Ad | N
e 10 o (Aeag u1) gLoz AInp @owis psunopied pgi$ Buipesox3 sqor sopeq | SHNOH | /o bupess U & B,
sz hmp | 4399 020Z ANNI JO YIUOH 10} POULIOLISY SOUBUSIUIRHY AV | ejeuiopo




98C0STZS  00'SCHS  Sev$ AMSUD SouBwIOS] O PAMO} 9Ly O UMGP Lexoig - g Ainf . GL0Z- 20
AN SALp 159) ‘usbat fenuew ,Emv. 1891 3] :ISNBYXS [9S2IP ‘12[0CISIUl WO 10 paurelp
‘SIBACO BAJRA LJOY “IS00D PUE SA[BA H93 ‘Ansyn) asueuLopad : GLOE - 20
00684 6824 2nsoulerp Tooyssignos 83< suyeH . GL0Z - L0
00'6L¥S  peusiqinial NOd o _ SL0Z- L0
00 /5%$ [[E0 PEOL pUER SALD 1581 ) ) .
‘Buiysng pue jewosb ‘osuss Jie ssell ‘dijs Inu “Buisnoy semo| layy iny SLOZ - /D
0020818 pajessul uBelp maN xoqesb Sd inges ey ‘duind Sd Mmau-ps|Eisyl SL0Z - 60 -
Q0ZEL'LS oMol ‘sieip| “IBUCISUS) UBW ‘SHaq Yioq "dWad Oy Jomo] meu pofesy] - GLOZ-60
00’6658 SA0ID 188} pue Jusuedwod aulfus paysem ainssoud . .
‘Youms JopJielal axelq ewe) psjsnipe Jeysooq oEoﬁE ayelq vwom_amm e SLoZ -2}
00'€26% §'6L/0L/5FZ pedis ‘salp Jos)s : o : . 9L0C- ¥#0
00088% 3BAIp J9)|ly Z pUR }j3Q A pUB Lommm‘asoo.oa mex . ) ) 910z - g0
. 00'908% saig anup : S 9102 - 80
- 00'088% sdlep ‘JUR0CD pue asoy Boc Jan0 85010 ‘5504 Jamo] ._oum._ﬁm.m : ©0L0Z-80
00'¥EES souapeq wew pasejdey ) o QL0E- L b
00°0vES (IN30) usnms uoyoun-Anpy psoejdsy C gLog-2l
00'9L¥s {oqun o} proyuew) sdid 1sneyxs payoeso vmumﬁmm ) : - 9L0Z - 2L
00°69L$ SAVd DIVHE HVIH AIIvIdId - . _ _ _ £102-80
FIP8EYS  ONITINVA Dmoﬂn_mm ONILNY HONHE SIAYQA 8E€SLT # IDIOANI R A ¢ A AR
&y'16z8 SONIY O ONY dIANd H31S00S Ivyd ~'8L0Z-50
71818 A 41V §0 1D L 19l S/d "SINGS LI O/M Jsquie 10q L “pal _.On_ I 8L02-80
FANIES 48|y Jie pue yog OV Asind 1g|p1 ‘yeq uep .vmomnnmm - . 8L0Z - 0L
00°082$ Josselduwiog Hy Jeoy . - 8iog-2gl
coeres Japuijfo ayelg 1SISEN WY - . 6102-90
000s
0 LRuoy auyy Joy abeappy
- {m 7 JeBusssed-gp
0G0 WO 60
CB'89Z {1ssa1p) zog# sng
180D
. annr 0Z2/61.0C Ad
m>_wum<._w_.dn_h_:o 3O Yjuopw (Aeagy u1) g9z Anr souls pawuopad o514 Buipeesxg sqop saje(] SHNOH mmm_wﬁmwmﬁ””o zm%mﬂu M.w%%%%wﬂy
1043500 0Z0Z NN 10 Yiuop Joj pawloptad soUuBUIIUTR dlvday > I

G107 Mg




99°z25°cd

LSS

8L0Z - 20

-Nd
T6G8ZE . L0'BGOS0LB00M # IDHOANI 3000 zo_ww_s_wz‘qE H3LINID xo:E ﬁ.m_a 8L0Z-20
SLZL6S SIMIL ¥ITLS 5ZZM0LEGT . JBLOZ-¥0-
Y0ZLS T SAVOTH G TTM0LSEE STHIL IARGA k BLOZ-F0
768058 um:m@s ‘SAQID 152] PN m_mmw .ESQ axelq pELeY) m 8LOZ - L1
ZTye6s #2015 Wol m .meotmmw.._mﬂz.q_wwﬁ umum_am.m. A 6 _.o.N ~¥0 }
0008 _
89} Yuop
oy 10y abeay
. o/m g saBuassed-gg
{eAR|D
0ac - Jpuybreay ooz
000$ 8JINBG V-INd 0202 - 90 00z 162°ERL (leseip} Lo sng.
1502
axnr 02/610Z Ad
ANLTIOANOL 46 oy {Ke1g w) g10Z AInf 2ouis peunopied gg1$ Buipesoxs sqor sejeq SHNOH | Ielal o oo iy
1011509 0Z0Z INNF 1O YIUGH A0 POULIOMS] SOUBUSRIIEI dlvd3d = A

-0} §L0Z Ainp:




e 9M 7 Jebusssed-gz
0ao 19]01A9Y3 90

pauopone-818q 0l £69'L7Z (seb)  jog# sng

uonony - 821AIag i 1aBuoj ou sa|oIyap

v66'0SZ $ (86601 $ 114 vLLLL
SIVLOL
1809 02/6102 A4
anNnr S¥NOH 020zZ/0g/9 jo se Suleyd aly Jnjewony,
IAILYININND ®ep (fean wi) L0z AInp 20uls pauwuopiad o514 Buipasoxa sqor sajeq
-0} §oz Ainp A0 BHER40) 20D 020Z ANNC O YJUO| 1O} pauLIopiad adueUajulep dIVdFY  Bulpea) ie1owop0| NOILAINISIA FTDIHIA




£6¥'08% 10L'E8 6r'9% 661'g 0 2L9°9 Leg's 0se'L AR 0 0L0°L L09°L 908/ 6ZL'8 ANNIATY 1OVHINGD OVS

S6122% ZIBEL ores z86 65 00L°1L wre'L osg’l 020'L S6Y'L 008°L 226l LBBL £z8'L (§371vs 1aMOLL oW "ATYH XOg3uvS

25'9Z% L8L2% £698% 2¢719% oL'9es 80°GZ$ ¥1'szs 6lL'GzS g6'9z8  £99g¢  Lg'9zs 699Zg 15°92% 51¥z$ MNOH H3d 1500

S6°0% 86°0% 0z1$ L9'L$ LO'LS S60% 9670% 96°0% 96°0% 95°0% 96°0% 96°0% 96'0% 98'0% I ¥3d 180D

28'rS zL9% £0'88% 2e°0F$ 06'08% L8 0L% 0/'9% sees L0e% veog Syas £ors oL'ss LEFS HIONISSVL YId 1500

gzL'evs aLz'ie FAR A 180°2 €L6°L 9Z8'e ¥OE'e 269°¢ 8i¥'¢ Lel'e gz8's g8.¥'C 9zg'e LIS {our] A10 283 07 £10 dopsuuy)
1S00 INILYHILO

0Z°0 510 £0°0 £0°0 100 FANG] G510 ZLo 510 810 LZ0 6L°0 0Z°0 TN H3d YIONISSV

Q05°L Zee'L o or 0ol 2zl 9zl zZL gLl PEL zzl vel ¥EL STN INNIATE-NON TI0HIA
PET'GY ze0'8e SLO'L 0og’L 968°L 6¥i'c FAR S zeg's zoz'e 286'C 919'¢ 900y er0'y SN IDIAHIS F1DIHIAA
s L'v £z £l 0 ¥ oy e e 67 L5 s §c HNOH Y34 HFONTSSYd
ST H el ¥l e £g Ll Gyl LeL gLl ¥l LEL L ¥yl SHNOH JDAYTS ATOIHIA
ot B¢ 0 0 L ¥ L z 9 L g ¥ Z s3I
%01 %6 %G % %0 %01 %3 %6 Ykl %¥L %0l %9 %9 HINOA%
£i8 68% 0 z 0 69 Gg 6¢ 99 6 i1 £F 0s HLNOA
%6 %9T %ED Y%t %EL %ZT %91 %l %LZ %ZE %LE %LZ %ZE aaNavsia / SHOINIS%

5¢ ¥ ] g ¥ g £ 9 0 HIVHI1IIHM

89 vz 6% ¥ 6% €9 99 az1avsia

S¥6 ol gl g8l SHOINIS

0ra's [4

SL

0.

SHIONISSVd

%928
£o'36% ZLy'LS 972'ch
LOP'PES 788'ch irl'es

%G6cl
98z’

%L1EL OV XOg34vd TvLOL
SYZ'y 995'G STVS ONISILEIAQY
65 L £8L'8 INNIATHE XOFIHvYL LSIDOTHVA/SLN0N

P ocLs 656SHS 82 LLLE 90°i8L$ ¥5ZoLs 69963 ST 66$ ' LBLS

Z2e8% 8521% L0ZLS £5°6% L1°6% £9°6% 86°G% 66°6% L Llg AN H3d LSO
L8°GES £TPOLS GEELLY 1.°6e% Z6'6lL% €06 LE£°6Z8 S6'eecs syl HIDNISSYd H3d LSOO
106201 782 LGL ) 090°LZL £9e'vel  LrL'Eve (51507 Buperedo) SISNIJX3 ATHLNOW

TN Y34 HIDNTSSV

aLgyL Z6ETL 0¥ £95 geL etel ol SATN ANNIATE-NON TTDIHIA
0zl'vZe ZL0'L6L 0z9'9 6L9'% G86°8 rig'ie ST FDNAAS A12IHIA

6t 1 g1 gL gl Y UNOH Y3d YIONISSYL
LFZ'ZL £vg'oL 137 08 2118 L2l SHNOH FDIAXAS I1DIH3A
0se 05z <z SAYA A2IAHIS TVLOL

s3H9
Y%l HLNOA%

€og HLNOA

%99 aa19vsIa / SHOINTS%
28¢e HIVHOTEIHM

Z6SZ a3igvsia

6€5 SHOINTS

SHIONISSVd uva 3

aj2Q o1 Jlva-0l  Oz-unp pzZ-Aey 0z-2e 0z-924 0Z-uep 61980 GI-AON 61390  6ideg . gL-Bny  gl-np
6L/3L AJ43SET UV3A

0Z/6102 Ad 0Zeg INnr
lISNVYL HOaviNy AHYWINNS IONVINHIOIHI



|

1:58 PM

0713020
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of June 30, 2020

Jun 30, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 WF Checking ~ Operating 221,295.53
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 546,072.00
11220 : Building Reserve 87,841.30
11230 - Equipment Reserve 93,070.05
11250 - Operating Cash Reserves 271,107.86
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other 60.90
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 298,152.11
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades 38,937.27
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 38,937.27
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other 18,716.63
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Farge Savings-Grants 57,653.90
11400 - Petty Cash 350.68
Total Checking/Savings 1,277,452.22
Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR 12,000.00
12000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,388.25
12005 + Sac Contract Receivable 15,151.10
12007 - STA Receivable 100,648.00
12015 - State of GR Receivable 24,869.70
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC 85,801.00
12025 - Logisticare Receivable 334.64
Total Accounts Receivable 241,192.69
Other Current Assets 25,584.17
Total Current Assets 1,544,229.08
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,310,105.43
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 36,033.82
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 260,153.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 296,187.15
15350 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,417,515.59
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (2,648,656.00)
Total Fixed Assets 2,653,164.18
Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Cutflow Pension 318,551.00




1:58 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

07/30/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2020
Jun 30, 20
Total Other Assets 318,5651.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,515,944.26
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (6,524.25)
Total Accounts Payable {6,524.25)
Other Current Liabilities
20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable 19,689.50
21000 - Deferred Revenue PTMISEA 31,357.85
21300 - Deferred Revenue LCTOP 85,801.00
21500 ' Deferred Revenue Cal-OES 9,270.00
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA 549,201.04
21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF 108,810.00
21800 - Deferred Revenue SGR 59,4791
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance 41,138.67
23000 - Accrued Payroll 11,358.42
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 5,783.59
25020 - CalPERS 2@62 3,413.58
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 695.00
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total - Other (82.89)
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 0,809.28
24020 - Medical (1,504.09)
24021 - Aflac (29.64)
24022 - TransAmerica 388.34
24030 - Dental Liab (1,107.59)
24040 - Vision Liabl (18.04)
24050 - Legal Shield Liabilities (18.95)
Total Other Current Liabilities 923,624.90
Total Current Liabilities 917,100.65
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,054,073.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 72,860.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,126,933.00
Total Liabilities 2,044,033.65
Equity .
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,653.,164.18
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (167,146.39)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets (187,565.37)
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 6,425.00
Net Income 167,033.19
Total Equity 2,471,910.61
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,515,944.26




%."89 00°0F6- 00°000'€ 00°099'2
%498 £0°GRGE- 00°008's LBVE0E
%.L'BY TLBLL 0070056 82°0ZL'Y
%E00L 6212 0070082 62128/
%160} 00°6L1'E 00700089 0067 1L
%5 06 oL 00°00Z°L 00°G80°L
%% 88 S8°9F9- 00°E09'G §L'9%6'
%56 96°¢90°'t- 00°052°Z9 $0'98L'86
%z 2oL 8/°281°C 00°000°ZtL 84281
%866 58615~ 00°00EZL S1¥8.°LL
Y% 20l oF'1ZLoz 00'641'8Z8 OF"008'8F8
Y%G0LL 09'886°0L 00" FrE#0L 0928151
%001 siLEl 00°158'502 6/°Z86'502
%8601 0Z'sor'aL 00°£98°991 0Z'LLZ'€8L
%56 06256 - 00866/ 055660,
%166 SO V0K Z- 00°€LZ'542 SE808°LZ
%07 201 £1°6/9'2Z1 00FES LYLL 1608 Vo8
%0201 €1°8/9°2TL 00FES LVL'L £4'6808F98'L
00°'89°001L
%0°€0) 08'798'v¥ 00¥E9'Z2e’ L 08°965°/95°L
6L 8FZ
v ees vl
o%b 081 18°C8E L LI 00°'£556°8E ) 16'9E6 B2
%968 0S'LLL'OL- 00°000°0L 05'888'65
%56 0069145 00'ELT'ELL 0087095
%0001 00°0 oooLz8le 000L2°8LE
%00 0094119~ 00°9LL°19 000
%96 2T 89L G 00°00B /€8 81°LELTBL
%2 201 00'6LZ°T 00°'Z85°e8 00'L08'sg
%568 10°SE6'TT- 00°000'6LZ £6'790'961
%0901 ¥ OcLe 0000068 PP OEL'06
%L 6L £5°606'F 00°000°01 £5606'F L
%E 16 065 - 0000008 OL'EOV LT
Y%l 19 08'8/£°08- 0070006 0Z'1Z9°c9
1eBpng Jo % 1ebpng Jen0 § 1ebpng 0z une - gL, e

SLI43INIG YIHLO - 0591G

MOTTV STHLOTD MHOMSIWHOLINN - 00915
FONVUNSNE LNTFWAOTAINENN - 05¥1LS
JONVENSNI ALITIavsIa - 0zZyis

SNI JNOD SYIMHOM - 05ELS

N¥71d NOISIA - 00ELS

NVId TVLIN3A - 09218

NV1d "WIIa3W - 00ZLS

{s¥3adied) Nv'1d NOISN3d - 05LLS

YIId - 0011S
SLIJdIAN3S - 0001S

HOav - 01008 IR30L

STOVAA 7 STUVIVS HIHLO - 00505

SAOVM JAILVULSININGY - 00705

STOVM STLLITIOVA B LNIVIN - 00£0S

dVd - STOVM 2 STRIVIVS - 00208

2An0Y pPaxld - SHOVM ¥® SARIVIVS - 00105
JOgv1 - 0LoCs

asuadxg
10ad Ss0I9

BWOOU| [BIOF

Ad 10lid BWODU] JISURL] SIRYS - 0OSIY
SINNIAIZY ONILVHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ [230L

1s318u] - 00 L
SINIWISUNGINITH 2 SANNIIA - 000t

uonedo|y eyded- vis - 00L2h
LIVHELNOD DONISILYIAAY - 0052

Ayngo papuedxy gLES - 00bTF
sauelsissy BunjetedQ 1125 - 00£ZY
SPUNj ¥9S - 0SZZ¥

(d17)aNNd dSNYHL VY001 - 0oLey
spuny Bunelsdo d0L37 - 0SELY
SANNIATY ONLLYUIJO-NOCN - 000ZF

ANNIASY ONILVHILO - GO0LY [BI0L

LIVHINQD AYES OLNINVHIVS - 00

ANNIAIY JUVYIILSID0T - 0S2LF

ANNIATH IAR-Y-IVIA - 002 LF

JNNIATH 3LNOY a4 - 00L L
ANNIATY ONILVYIO - 000LY

awoou|
asuadxgewoou| AI2UIpIO

Jesk jo %001 =0Z0Z sunp
[en}day "sSA 196png jenuuy

LISNVY1 "HOavINY

sisey |erJooy
0Z/0E/10
INd #5-1



%818 9/°095'8z- 00°000°2S 1 YZ'EEr'8Z)
%318 9.'995'8z- 00°000° 251 P EEYTL
%868 80°ZeT'E- 00°0S9°LE ZeLLp'8e
%849 Zlvie- 00°058 88°6/6
%e00L ov'Le 06°00g's o' Les's
%8601 91'60¢ 00°0sg’'s 91°899°'g
%298 L 9oLe- 00°00g° 87°686°|
%E°GL £0'SES - 000029 L6'999)
%2 TEL vSELL 0000k ¥SELL'E
Y%l S B2 ¥Z6'L- 00052V L2'82E°T
%0'¥6 29'862- 00°000' 8¢ LOL'Y
%E°08 oz LIS Lt 00°006°L+Z VL BEE TG
%R0 PoELlL- 007052 9£°'9/5
%B LG 95°/£8'2 007009 957 iev'e
%G 8t 89" /26" 00°008'L rASFAA
%286 ¥£°00L- 00°008'8 09'BBE'R
%888 POLLG 00°000°9 96828’
%0°68 P ip- 00'056 1S'206
%L 8L ESEF0'L 00°062'S £6°€64'9
%8°SL S2°8%0°L- 00000 GZ' LSBT
%0 P21 19'L6E 007008 19'166
%Z 9% 96'2£S- 00°068°¢ yolle'e
%{ 66 20°0Z1- 00"0000% Z6'6.8°GE
% 8Ll zZ009L 00006 20990l
Y%l TE 29°08g°e- 00°00Q's £L°819°L
%G°09 e lgo'e- 00°000'22 9L 8lE'sL
% LG G6'GZL 98- 00°000'SHL S0'+/8'801
%6 26'388'c- 00°9/9'¢8 ¥0181'62
%2 401 ZLLL 00°000°L L0
%6°0% 1 80°€6E'S D0°00E'S 80°¢69°L1
%SG 9L 82'¢61L- 00'928 A
%G LLL i 68p 00'082 Y P ESL Y
%9691 05°995°] 000522 0§'91L8°C
%l el 00°0Z8't 00°000'6 00°028'2L
%L 9F 66651 00°00¢E LOOFL
%9801 61" LZ0°L 00°000°'2 L &Y LZ0'eL
%098 00'0F1- 000001 00098
%S9 Z6LLL- 007050'L 80842
%0°ZE) 99°68/'C 00°002'8 oGy Ll
%B VS 9L LLLGL- 00°000'GE ¥8°22T'6L
%G 16 ¥1'2es' 2 00°£56'01¢ 9’ 0£0°608
19bpng Jo %, 196png JoA0 § 1abpng 0z unr - gi, Inr

(M3N) SNOaNVTIZOSIW - 00085
S1S0D ALMIGVIt 2 ALTVNSYD - 00096 [B30L

1 JDOVINVA ALYTId0™d B ALIIEGVIT - 00195

SLS0D ALIEVIT 8 ALTVNSYD - 00095

SALLAILN - 000%5 [BlO4,

{sng ocusweoes) 14-A - 00145
FOIANIS ¥V INTTID - 055HS
LANHILNIXY/SINOH 321410 - 005YS
1INYILNIFIIINGD LISNYHL - 0SPPs
I9d-43LNID 1LISNVHL - 00FPS

SUVOIAMISAII LYY LD LISNYHL - 00£1S

SVO TVANLVYN/ADC- 1V - 00ZFS
AOVEHVORIIMIS/IIIVM LY - 00LPS
SILITLLN - 00045

"SNOD SATd4NS ? STVIRSLVIA - 000€S 2101

S344NS ? STYIIILVYIN ¥3HLO - 0SLES
SAMddNS AINIOHIANWT ® ALIIAVS - 00LES

SIMddNS ? WVHD0Ud HALNdWOD - 0L95S

(sanyaoig ‘ss|npayos) ONILNIM - 05926
S3NddNS 321440 - 055eS
£31TddNS JYALNID LISNVHL - 00SES
$1uvd dIVdIU/LNIVIN STILITIOV - 05185
ONIMOL - SZHES
SIFOSSIAIIY I 1IMHIA - 004ES
(seiqewnsuon) SAMAANS dOHS - 0SEES
SLYVd dIVdIL-LNIVIA 3T1DIH3A - 00285
§7001 - 05ZEs
NOLLYJIH8NT - 00ZES
SHYIL - 05185
13nd - ooles

QIWNSNOD $3ITddNS ? STVIHILVYI - 000£5

S334 ¥IASN 2 SADIAYIS - 00025 12101
2a1A19g “UBYOISI “ueg S99 - 01925

SADJIAHTS HOIL 8 "TYNOISSIJ0U - 00925
{LNINdEADVLSOd)-00TTV LSOD YS9 - 05525

WALSAS ALIMNDIS ALFIDVS - 00525

STJIAHTS TOHODTV 2 ONYAT - 0ZFES

$33: IDONYNILNIVIN SAVMLI0S - 0072S

S$3IDILON VDI - 05E2S

ONILIMEVI ? DNISILYIAQY - 00£ZS

JISNNOD TWH3T - 0522S

SAJMAYTS 1] LIVUINOD - 0LLES

JIAUIS FINVNILNIVIN ALYIADONd - 05125

304NOSLNO-AY3S HOZL T1DIH3A - 06LzZS
SF34 ¥3SN ? SIJNAYIS - 00025

S1I43N39 - 00015 B30

ieak Jo %001 =020z sunp
[enjoy "sA jabpng jenuuy

lISNVYL dOaviay

siseq |BnIsoy
0c/og/L0
INd S|



%P 0LE §9°20.°8C1L 00°8LL LY 59288681
%0001 £1°298'99- 000 £27268°99-
%000k £1°258'99 000 £2°Z68°09
ZLG06'G
%0°001 Lo LPE'LS 0070 LOZFE'1L9
%000} L106LL 000 LL'OBL L
%0001 04°661°9L 000 04°561°91
%0001 0Z' 196y 000 0Z'196'Ck
%L 6L¥ 8€°095°561 0094119 8L°9E2°06T
%166 §9°¥89'2L- 00°85¥'089'L SEeLS 100
%S0l VAR 00°000°Z1 02 LL¥°E)L
%S'S0L 0T L1¥ 00°000°C} 0T LIF'ZL
%G S8°0vT - DO00L'S GL'BGRD
%SG 091 167298 00°009 /6296
%S'€9 G8ZL- 00°002 50°2Z1
%ETO 05°2F9- 00°008°L 05°L61°1L
AR ool vd 8 00082 L LO'RZE L
%0201 186 00°00S 18605
%688 66226}~ 00°005°2 1026
%6E0) ¥L°LS 00°052°1L FL7108'L
1ebpng jo % 1eBpng JaA0 $ lebpng 0z unp - gl, Ine

awoou] 19N
SWODU[ JALIO) 18N
asuadx3g Joyip [elo)
sosuadxg Jredsy poog) Jo 33BIE - 00209
“WI0TTY NOILLVID3ud3a TVLIdYD - 00009 [e1oL

uoneroasdaq 1e9(d-aa19ssy des) - 62100
uoyeloaidag Bpjing-aniesay-den - gSLoe
uonerasdeq dinbg-saessy-des - sz Log
NOILVYIOTTV NOLLYIOIN43q TVLIdYD - 00009
asuadxg 1ayi0
ossuadx3zfewosu] J3UiQ

swoou| ArUpio 19N
asusdxz [ej0)
STYLNIY / S35V - 00066S [2I0L

$|2Iuay ® S9sLIT - JOLES
STVLNIY / SISV - 00065

{M3N) SNOZNVYTIZDSIW - 00085 1230L

Snoaue(|adsI JALO - 0098S

o 9jETy/selleusd - Q0Ses

S¥2eUD PUIDAG/JAIN LOA NJD - 0SPES
S[ELBIEN 2 SIeUIWBg-ONINITHL - 00¥8S
NYYD0Ud ALIIVS - 00E8S

SONILITNW ? TIAVHL - 00Z8S
SNOLLJI¥ISENS 7 S3NA - 05088

Jeak Jo %00} =0z0Z dunp

SISBg [Eeniooy

[enjoy “sA jebpng fenuuy 0zi0c/20

LISNVYL HOAVIAVY

Nd #&: L



Byo o

uojjewJoju| Buojyy O

souejeaddy Jood O

sbniqg Jo joyooly O

By O

1sej0id Bujnpeyas O

s0ueqInisly O

(-0je 'aslop ‘suoissiwa)
juawdinbg fneq o

peojisr) O

abeufig Buoiyy o

wawdinbg fug o

1s8lj0id AW Jejsues] 0O

oy o o

"SS0 U2 )/,Lﬂ m ._ a %x\q &.Iﬁ/q_, xfru, rsse 3 F\ gfd :Kiday s.0jesadg
{sieyjys 'subls ‘sdojg) — — - - _
juswdinbg SUOIE0T SaNES O MOYS JON PIg SNg O , /ua@%u «M\ A\’ J IO P\.u/_A nﬁu/\/\f. .
Sal0iq anoy O A0 > T_H_J/“\.u.w.:;u_ SOy ¢ L/ T LATOQ ..9,)_.1,4 O
Bunybyy o : . — —
o 252 V) Jg! Ny/ OO X0 2NN
1S90 aleq O ——— 2 ) St A\J ARV, P x R Y 200
oleg SsedfaYoll O dojg passiyy o ,4 D509 r\)., %2 'O \Jm/\/\,: ¥ AU/ 2l LL/L SM/L
uoeLIoL| f) 2671\ 1/\.6/ JOU) A A \JJ(C_ ;rl w/\.{\f/ (Q/k, ™ u/p
sy o suoyd Jo [equap Buopyy O g7 O = . —
, MY Y O . ; -
S = / / w* o, R L : /x N ) CZUJ Is)leway s Jawojsny
W/sejgelawl] O fies o >3 ,v
\/v —\ usmg
pafay © fempeay O Buiaug ssappay  © Y —_
N ﬂu\fk.,m\q AU,/LPL’ V1 ~ Q\Jc: ﬁ; yoeon
wsiepuep o Buisiyeapy O anpuo? SNOaUNAsly O = ; . SN x
aoueuajuIRY CRITVELY suopesadg = L :
aleq -
Kiobajes yuiejdwon 1ed
ﬂ,., uoneoo | juapiou
Jsanbay s0iAeg O papsap JamMsuy ON D uosiagu] o V}JJ)/J.‘UH/\;J ,\) 70/\C S[ENIU| S Japioday
uopsabbng o [eqlap O suoydeja ) ~fh |lews3
b
jusydwoq - lew3y o ey o auoydaja| g
] w
wssuogAuedwony o uspiupm o lewg o diz /l\/Hy.ﬁ.\../G/..?\, jp W Ao W
JoBJUOY) JO pury papasy Jamsuy BIA PaARIaY o EENIS *es
Ry LS : ou|
:lamsuy Jo ajeq Oﬂ\u‘ il \ = R. :paniaday ajeq fu A O\ 4 oD IV) U,,AW 20 ﬁ awey | soworsna
Hsuen Jopewe

p1028Yy JoBJUO0Y JBWO)SN) }Isueld] Jopeuy

18



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Amador Transit final draft of the Reserve Funds Transfer Policy

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: August 6, 2020

Recommendation: Review final draft of AT’s Reserve Funds Transfer Policy
At the June 2020 board meeting, Amador Transit's Board of Directors reviewed, discussed, and

recommended final updates and changes to the original Prudent Reserve Policy originated in
2015.

The changes in the policy mainly exclude references for Amador Transit to establish and maintain
any Operating Cash Reserves. As an alternative, the policy changes establish criteria for

transferring funds from Capital Reserves to Operating Cash.

Staff requests Board approval of final policy changes and approve Resolution.



amador transit

RESERVE
FUNDS
TRANSFER
POLICY

Revised June 2020




Summary

This Reserve Funds Transfer Policy establishes guidelines for reserve funds for Amador
Transit (AT), including the target balance, anticipated uses and approvals for the use of
reserve funds.

Introduction

The Reserve fund policies and practices of AT are based on prudent financial
management. The primary goal of the Reserve Funds Transfer Policy is to establish
guidelines for reserve funds at AT, including the target balances, applicable funding
sources, anticipated uses and approvals for the use of reserve funds.

Objective

Establishing reserve funds provides a means for dealing with emergency or high-priority
situations which could not otherwise be funded in the near term.

AT Objectives for reserve funding are:

a) To provide adequate funds to support legitimate operating expenditures;

b) To enable Amador Transit to sustain operations through delays in the receipt of
committed funds and to accept reimbursable contracts and grants without
jeopardizing ongoing operations:

c) To promote public confidence in the long-term sustainability of Amador Transit by
preventing chronic cash flow crises; and

d) To create an internal line of credit to manage cash flow and maintain financial
flexibility.

Establishing a Reserve Fund

All reserve funds shall be established by the Board. Reserve accounts shall be
established upon the adoption of a resolution that must specify;

a) Purpose of the reserve and eligible use(s);
b) Establishment of eligible uses of funding:
¢} Sourceftype of the funding;

d) Minimum funding level, if applicable.

Management of Reserves

Unless otherwise stated, all reserves shall be part of the fiscal year-end financial
analysis, staff prepares and presents to AT Board. This information will also be included
within the annual budgetary report. All reporting of reserve accounts will satisfy the
objective of being self-explanatory and easy to understand

2|Page



Applicable Funding Sources

- Such funds are identified as follows:

a) State Transit Assistance (STA)

b) Local Transportation Funds (LTF)

¢) Miscellaneous income;

d) Rental Income

e) Refunds

f) Income received from the sale of assets or other miscellaneous items

Anticipated Uses of Operating Fund Transfers from Reserve Funds

A reserve fund is intended to be used for one-time non-recurring purposes, unless
otherwise approved by the AT Board. A reserve fund is intended to be used only under
unusual financial circumstances, not to balance the annual operating budget. Below are
some examples of potential uses for a reserve fund:

a) Spikes in the cost of fuel or other materials;
b} Opportunities to advance urgent, high-priority needs;
¢) Unforeseen withdrawal or cutback in a revenue source.

However, none of these circumstances shall be deemed fo obligate the Board to
approve use of Reserve funds.

Approval for transferring Reserve Funds to Operating Cash

Each proposed request to transfer funds from Reserves to operating cash will be
subject to Board approval. For each transfer request from Reserve funds, the Board will
approve a resolution which will describe the need to transfer Reserve funds, the uses
for which Reserve funds will be expended and the manner in which it will be
replenished.

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT PROGRAM RESERVE FUND POLICY

Purpose

A Capital Replacement Program Reserve Fund will be developed to build up funds in
anticipation of future capital replacement expenditures.

Objective

The intent is to build up a reserve of funds before potential capital expenditures would
be incurred in or after the current fiscal year, which would fund the expenditures either
in full or as the local match. When future capital expenditures would be incurred, the AT
Board would authorize the use of the money in the Capital Replacement Reserve Fund.

3|Page



BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 20-04
implementing: Amador Transit Reserve Funds Transfer Policy

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager o
implement the Amador Transit Reserve Funds Transfer Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the
Amador Transit Reserve Funds Transfer Policy is approved and the General Manager is directed
and authorized to implement said plan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager and staff will
provide pericdic updates 1o the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the 6th
day of August 2020.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Amador Transit Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Revision and update to Title VI Plan for 2020

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: August 6, 2020

RECOMMENDATION: Review, approve and adopt the Amador Transit Title
VI Plan updated per latest FTA regulations

Beginning in December 2013, with FTA Circular C4702.1B, the Federal Transit Administration
has required that all recipients of Section 5310 and 5311 (which under MAP-21 includes the
former 5316 and 5317) to revise current Title VI Plans to continue to be in compliance with the
directives of FTA Circular C47023.1B

To continue eligibility for federal project grants, Caltrans is requiring subrecipients to submit an
updated Title VI Plan every three years.

Staff requests Board review, approve and adopt updates to AT's Title VI Plan and Resolution.



TITLE VI POLICY

Section i
Limited English Proficiency Plan
Amador Transit
SeHae2017
August 2020

TITLE VI COORDINATOR
Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642
209-267-9395

e e
Section 2: AT Title VI LEP Plan, Revised 82/26/2020 August 2020 Page 1



2 at

amador transit

SECTION 2: TITLE VI LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) PLAN

INTRODUCTION

This Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Plan has been prepared to address the Amador
Transit responsibilities as a recipient of federal financial assistance as they relate to the
needs of individuals with limited English language skills. The plan has been prepared in
accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Federal Transit Administration
Circular 4702.1A dated May 13, 2007, which states that no person shall be subjected to
discrimination of the basis of race, color or national origin.

Executive Order 13166, titled Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited
English Proficiency, indicates that differing treatment based upon a person’s inability to
speak, read, write or understand English is a type of national origin discrimination. It
directs each federal agency to publish guidance for its respective recipients clarifying
their obligation to ensure that such discrimination does not take place. This order
applies to all state and local agencies which receive federal funds.

PLAN SUMMARY

Amador Transit is the only public transit operator in Amador County; located in the
western slopes of the Sierra’'s. Amador Transit has developed this LEP Plan to help
identify reasonable steps for providing language assistance to persons with limited
English proficiency who wish to access services provided by Amador Transit. As
defined in Executive Order 13166, LEP persons are those who do not speak English as
their primary language and have limited ability to read, speak, write or understand
English.

This plan outlines how to identify a person who may need language assistance, the
ways in which assistance may be provided, staff training that may be required and how
to notify LEP persons that such assistance is available.

m
Section 2: AT Title VI LEP Plan, Revised 82/26/2020 August 2020 Page 2




In order to prepare this plan, Amador Transit undertook the U.S. Department of
Transportation (U.S. DOT) four-factor LEP analysis which considers the following
factors:

1. The number or proportion of LEP persons in the service area who may be served
or are likely to encounter an Amador Transit program, activity or service.

2. The frequency with which LEP persons encounter Amador Transit programs,
activities or services.

3. The nature and importance of programs, activities or services provided by
Amador Transit to the LEP population.

4. The resources available to Amador Transit and overall costs to provide LEP
assistance.

A summary of the results of the Amador Transit four-factor analysis is in the following
section.

FOUR-FACTOR ANALYSIS

1. The number or proportion of LEP persons in the service area who may be
served or are likely to encounter an Amador Transit program, activity or service.

Amador Transit staff reviewed the 2040 2019 U.S. Census Data and it reported that of
the 37038 39,752 persons in Amador County, 6;943 4,174 persons in Amador County
(16:02% 10.5% of population) may speak a language other than English. In Amador
County, there is no mechanism or methodology (including US Census Data) in place, to
determine of those persons who speak another language, how many have limited
English proficiency; that is, they speak English “not very well”.

In Amador County of those persons speaking other languages, 4.703-5,724 (42.7%
14.4% of the total population) speak Spanish; the remaining are as follows:

e 444 676 Asian American 2% 1.7% of the total population

e 777 914 Native American 2-1% 2.3% of the population

e 7 12 Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander -82%- .03% of the population

The 2040 2019 U.S. Census data does report that in Amador County “Language Other
Than English Spoken At Home" is 3;296 4,174 persons (8:9% 10.5% of the population).
In Amador County, Spanish is the primary language spoken other than English and the
other languages reported are less than 1% of the population.

To assure that no discrimination be effected by Amador Transit, it is “assumed” that
the ‘Language Other Than English Spoken At Home' (8:9% 10.5% of the population) is

m
Section 2: AT Title VI LEP Plan, Revised 82/26/2020 August 2020 Page 3




primarily Spanish and “could” indicate having limited English proficiency; that is, they
speak English “not very well”.

2. The frequency with which LEP persons come in contact with Amador Transit
programs, activities or services.

Amador Transit assessed the frequency with which staff and driver have, or could have,
contact with LEP persons. This included documentation of telephone inquiries and
surveying bus operators for requests for interpreters and translated documents. To
date, very limited LEP contacts have been made.

Over a six (6) month survey period, results were as follows:

General Service Calls: 2
On Board driver requests: 1

What is notable, in this instance, is that dispatch staff only indicates taking between two
(2) to three (3) calls during the same survey period as the driver survey period.

Regardless of this information, Amador Transit continues to incorporate bilingual staff
as much as practicable, work with local community service agencies that can identify

LEP person traffic and ensure that language assistance information is posted in high

volume areas such as; buses, website and administration offices.

3. The nature and importance of programs, activities or services provided by
Amador Transit to the LEP population.

The largest geographic concentration of potential LEP individuals in the Amador Transit
service are Spanish. Three (3) concentrated areas having significant percentages of
the population identified as Hispanic are: River Pines, Fiddletown and Camanche. All
of these remote communities are outside of the Amador Transit service area. However,
services provided by Amador Transit most likely to encounter LEP individuals are the
fixed route system which serves the general public and potentially the Amador Transit
Dial-A-Ride program which services elderly and persons with disabilities when LEP
individuals come to the major shopping areas of the county within the Amador Transit
service area.

The majority of Amador Transit's ridership are “transit dependent” riders. Choice
ridership is mostly limited to the Sacramento Commuter Service.

It is also possible that Amador Transit will encounter LEP individuals at the Amador
Transit offices where passes are sold, on-board the bus and especially at community
outreach events.

e e e e
Section 2: AT Title VI LEP Plan, Revised 082/26/2020 August 2020 Page 4



4. The resources available to Amador Transit and the overall cost to provide LEP
assistance.

Amador Transit is well equipped to provide LEP assistance. Administration staff has a
bilingual person who currently translates Amador Transit public information to Spanish.
The Title VI Policy Statement, Complaint Form, Complaint Process and Timeline is
currently posted in both English and Spanish in the Administration offices, on all of the
buses, in the major shelter areas and on our web site in both English and in Spanish.
The plan in its entirety is posted on our web site.

For outreach events, Amador Transit currently translates all outreach materials such as
its Dial-A-Ride Program, Tips for Riding the Bus and other documentation in Spanish.
This information is also on the Amador Transit website.

In addition, Amador Transit has on staff a bilingual coach operator and administration
employee; who are utilized for services provided to special events where potential for
LEP population may be contacted.

Amador Transit continues to assess and improve its available resources by partnering
with other social services agencies within the county to see out LEP persons, improve
outreach and translation efforts.

LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) PLAN OUTLINE
LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE
How Amador Transit identifies an LEP person who needs language assistance:

1. AT examined records to see if requests for language assistance have been
received in the past at meetings or over the phone. Determine whether language
assistance may be needed at future meetings.

2. Have bilingual staff available at Amador Transit events. This staff person will
engage persons in conversation to assist in determining attendee’s ability to
speak and understand English.

3. Census Bureau Language ID Flashcards are available at Amador Transit
meetings, to assist in identifying any language assistance that may be needed for
to identify language assistance needs for future meetings and events.

4. Census Bureau Language ID Flashcards are in all driver bags to assist bus
operators in identifying specific language assistance needs of passengers.

When riders with LEP are encountered, vehicle operators are instructed to try to
obtain contact information to give to Amador Transit management for follow-up.

“
Section 2; AT Title VI LEP Plan, Revised 82/2&6£2020 August 2020 Page 5




5.

6.

Survey bus operators, dispatchers and management staff regarding any contact
with LEP persons during the previous year.

Amador Transit has posted notice of its LEP Plan and the availability of
interpretation and translation services available free of charge in languages LEP
person would understand in the administration office, on buses and at all major
transit shelters.

Language Assistance Measures

Although there is a very low percentage in the Amador Transit service area of LEP
individuals, that is persons who speak English “not well” or “not at all”, Amador Transit
continues to offer the following measures.

1

2.

7.
8.

Provide bilingual staffing to provide Spanish-speaking interpretation at its
Administrative Office for transit questions and trip planning.

Continues to network with local human service organizations that provide
services to LEP individuals and seek opportunities to provide information on
Amador Transit services.

Have placed statements in notices and publications that Spanish interpreter
services are available for meetings, with seven (7) days advance notice.
Perform ongoing surveys of bus operators, dispatchers and management staff of
their experience concerning any contacts with LEP persons.

Provided Language ID Cards to all bus operators, dispatch/customer service
personnel and road supervisor personnel to assist in identification of LEP
persons.

Posted the Amador County Title VI Policy Statement on the Amador Transit
webpage, in all vehicles, major shelters, transit center and in the administrative
offices reception area.

Provides travel training to LEP individuals through bilingual staff.

Includes “Spanish a Plus” on bus operator recruitment ads.

STAFF TRAINING

The following has been provided to Amador Transit staff:

1

Training on the Amador Transit Title VI Procedures and LEP responsibilities.

2. Information and training on the language assistance available by Amador Transit

to the public.

Provided to and trained staff on the use of Language Identification Flashcards
and subsequent notification of management staff for follow-up.

Document all language assistance requests whether by telephone, in-person or
onboard Amador Transit vehicles.

. How to handle a potential Title VI Complaint.

Section 2: AT Title VI LEP Plan, Revised 82/26/2028 August 2020 Page 6



Note: All contractors or subcontractors performing work for Amador Transit are
required to follow the Title VI/LEP guidelines.

OUTREACH TECHNIQUES

In order to ensure that LEP individuals are aware of Amador Transit's language
assistance measures, Amador Transit provides the following:

v' Spanish Translation Schedules on the Amador Transit Webpage.

v" Spanish Translation Dial-A-Ride Program Brochures, applications and Users
Guides

v" Spanish Translation contact information, phone and e-mail, posted on the
Amador Transit website home page.

v Bilingual staff during office hours for in-person or phone customer service at the
administration offices and a bilingual bus operator for special events.

v" Spanish Translation of “How to Ride the Bus” brochure.

v Title VI Policy Statement in Spanish in the administration office reception area,
the transit center, on-board all buses and in major shelters.

v Spanish Translation of all Rider Alerts.

v Amador Transit Fare Structure — Spanish Translation.

v Passenger Code of Conduct — Spanish Translation.

Additionally, when staff prepares documents or schedules a meeting, for which the
target audience is expected to include LEP individuals, then documents, meeting
notices, flyers and agendas will be printed and posted in alternative languages based
on the known LEP population. These notices will be posted in the following locations:

Amador Transit Administration Offices

Amador Transit Buses

Sutter Hill Transit Center

Amador Transit website

Local Outreach dissemination services (this service reaches 75+ social service
agencies’, non-profit agencies’ and church groups within Amador County)

A N

As necessary, these notices are posted with local stakeholders, community centers and
affected route major transfer points. Bilingual staff is available as needed.

MEANINGFUL ACCESS AND “SAFE HARBOR” PROVISION

Amador Transit has adopted the Department of Justice’'s Safe Harbor Provision, which
outlines circumstances that can provide a “safe harbor” for recipients regarding

“
Section 2: AT Title VI LEP Plan, Revised 82/26/2020 August 2020 Page 7




translation of written materials for LEP populations. The Safe Harbor Provision
stipulates that, if a recipient provides written translation of vital documents for each
eligible LEP language group that constitutes five percent (5%) or 1,000 persons,
whichever is less, of the total population of person eligible to be served or likely to be
affected or encountered, then such action will be considered strong evidence of
compliance with the recipients’ written translation obligations. Translation of non-vital
documents, can be provided orally, if needed.

MONITORING AND UPDATING THE LEP PLAN

Amador Transit continues to update the LEP plan as required by the U.S. DOT, every
three (3) years or when it is clear that higher concentrations of LEP individuals are
present in the Amador Transit service area, and when the 2020 U.S. Census Data is
available.

Updates include the following:

The number of documented LEP person contacts encountered annually.

How the needs of LEP persons have been addressed.

Determination of the current LEP population in the service area.

Determination as to whether the need for translation services has changed.

Determine whether the Amador Transit translation services offered have been

effective and sufficient to meet the need.

Determine whether Amador Transit’s financial resources are sufficient to fund

language assistance resources needed.

» Determine whether Amador Transit has fully complied with the goals of this LEP
Plan.

» Determine whether complaints have been received concerning the agency’s
failure to meet the needs of LEP individuals.

» Maintain the monitor a Title VI complaint log, including LEP to determine issues

and basis of complaints.

YV VYV Y

v

m
Section 2: AT Title VI LEP Plan, Revised 822642020 August 2020 Page 8




DISSEMINATION OF AMADOR TRANSIT’S LEP PLAN

The Amador Transit LEP Plan, Title VI Policy and Complaint Procedures and How to
File a Complaint with Timeline is included on the Amador Transit website at
www.amadortransit.com.

Any person or agency with internet access will be able to access and download the plan
from the Amador Transit website. Alternatively, any person or agency may request a
copy of the plan via telephone mail or in person and shall be provided a copy at no cost.
LEP individuals may request copies of the plan in translation, which Amador Transit will
provide, if feasible.

Questions of comments regarding the LEP Plan may be submitted to Amador Transit's
General Manager:

Amador Transit
General Manager
11400 American Legion Drive
Jackson, CA 95642

Phone: 209-267-9395
E-Mail: info@amadortransit.com

... Siaaaanneesan——————— T e

Section 2: AT Title VI LEP Plan, Revised 62/26/2020 August 2020 Page 9



2 at

amador transit

TITLE VI POLICY
AND

COMPLAINT

PROCEDURES

AMADOR TRANSIT
June 2017
August 2020

TITLE VI COORDINATOR
Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642
209-267-9395

AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82/26/2020 August 2020

Page



2 at

amador transit

SECTION 1: TITLE VI PROGRAM POLICY AND COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

POLICY

Amador Transit is committed to ensuring that no person is excluded from participation in,
denied the benefits of, or otherwise subjected to discrimination under any of its programs,
activities, or services on basis of race, color, or national origin. All persons, regardless of
their citizenship, are covered under this regulation. In addition, Amador Transit prohibits
discrimination based on race, color, or national origin identity in its employment and
business opportunities.

Amador Transit will not condone retaliation against an individual for his/her involvement
in asserting his/her rights pursuant to Title VI because he/she filed a complaint or
participated in an investigation under Title VI and/or this regulation.

As a Federal Transit Administration (FTA) fund recipient, Amador Transit ensures that its
programs, policies and activities comply with the Department of Transportation DOT) Title
VI Regulations of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

Amador Transit ensures that the level and quality of its transportation service is provided
without regard to race, color, or national origin.

Amador Transit promotes the full and fair participation of all affected populations in the
transportation decision-making process, by conducting the following meetings and/or
workshops:

e Coordinated Public Transit Plan workshops

e Bi-monthly SSTAC meetings

* Amador Transit monthly board meetings

e Bus Route Committee workshops

o Triennial Performance Audit workshops
The participants at these meetings include representatives from all social service
agencies of Amador County, Amador Transit, ACTC, business owners and members of
the public. The Social Services Technical Advisory Council (SSTAC) is an advisory
committee to the Amador County Transportation Commission (ACTC) on matters
pertaining to the transit needs of transit dependent and transit disadvantaged
persons. The SSTAC also works to coordinate transit services needed or provided by
different agencies and organizations to eliminate duplication of service, create
efficiencies, and save public funds. The SSTAC's input shall be considered in and made
an integral part of the Commission’s annual “unmet transit needs” hearing and findings
process.

“
AT Title VI Policy, Revised 02/26/2020 August 2020 Page 2




2 at
arnador transit

Amador Transit makes a good faith efforts to achieve environmental justice as part of its
mission by identifying and addressing, as appropriate, disproportionately high and
adverse human health or environmental effects of its programs, activities and services on
minority populations and low-income populations within Amador Transit's service area as
provided herein.

Amador Transit ensures that Limited English Proficient (LEP) individuals have access to
Amador Transit's programs, activities, and services.

AFRICAN ASIAN NATIVE
BODY CAUCASIAN | LATINO AMERICAN | AMERICAN | AMERICAN

Social
Services
ooy | 98% 1% 0% 0% 2%
Council
Amador

Transit Board 100% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Members

The Amador Transit Board members are all elected members with only one public
appointed member.

*See Title VI LEP Plan Section Il for LEP analysis for Amador County’s Census data
The Amador Transit General Manager is responsible for implementing this policy. The
Amador Transit Title VI will be posted on the agency website, within the administrative
offices, within vehicles and at high demand stops throughout the system.

The Regulation shall be maintained in English and Spanish.

COMPLAINT/LAWSUITS AND APPEALS

How to File a Title VI Complaint with Amador Transit: Any person who believes that
he/she, or as a member of any specific class of individuals, has been subjected to
discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin with respect to Amador
Transit's programs, activities, services or other transit related benefits, may file a written
complaint with Amador Transit. A complaint may be filed by the individual or by a
representative. A complaint must be filed within 180 days after the date of the alleged
discrimination, but complainants are encouraged to submit complaints as soon as
possible. Amador Transit will promptly investigate all complaints filed under Title
VI, pursuant to this Regulation.

m
AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82/26/2020 August 2020 Page 3




2 at

amador transit

Complaint must include the following information:

a) A complaint must be in writing; signed and dated by the Complainant or his/her
representative before any action can be taken.

b) A compliant shall state, as fully as possible, the facts and circumstances
surrounding the alleged discrimination, including the name and address of the
complainant, the date, time and location of the incident. The complaints shall
include a description of the program, activity or service on which the alleged
discrimination occurred.

A Complaint Form (Attachment B) can be used to file a Title VI complaint with Amador
Transit. A Complaint Form is made in an accessible format upon request. A Complaint
Form can be obtained at:

a) Amador Transit's website www.amadortransit.com

b) By call Amador Transit at (209) 267-9395 and a Complaint Form will be mailed to
you.

c) By picking up a Complaint Form at 11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA
95642.

If the complaint is received by anyone besides Amador Transit's Manager, the individual
in receipt of the complaint shall forward it to the General Manager or his/her designee as
soon as practicable but no later than two (2) working days of receipt. The General
Manager shall immediately provide a copy of the complaint to the Chair of the Board of
Directors of the program, activity or service that is identified as being out of compliance.

Amador Transit’s Procedures for Investigating Complaints

The General Manager or his/her designee shall promptly investigate the alleged
complaint and shall prepare a written response as soon as practicable, but no later than
ten (10) working days of his/her receipt of the complaint. The General Manager or his/her
designee may consult with appropriate staff in the preparation of his/her response to the
complaint.

Efforts to Contact Complainant

The General Manager or his/her designee shall make efforts to speak (meeting or
telephone conversation) with the complainant, at which time the complainant may give
written or oral evidence supporting the allegation that his/her rights under Title VI have

been violated. The General Manager or his/her designee shall review and consider the
m
AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82 /2642028 August 2020 Page 4



Zrat
amador transit

all the information provided by the complainant, if any, and any other evidence available
regarding the allegations of the complaint. The General Manager or his/her designee
shall prepare a written report of his/her findings and if corrective action(s) is required; and
a timetable for the completion of such action.

Completion of Investigation

As soon as it is practicable, but no later than twenty (20) working days following receipt
of the initial complaint, the General Manager or his/her designee shall inform the
complainant of his/her finding and any corrective action to be taken as a result of the
complaint together with the timetable for completion of such action.

Appeal to Chair

If the complainant is not satisfied with the findings and/or action of Amador Transit's
Manager or his/her designee, then the complainant may file his/her complaints to the
Chair of the Board of Director’s or with the FTA’s Office of Civil Rights.

Appeal Process

If the complainant chooses to file his/her complaint with the Chair of the Board of
Directors, then the complaint and any supporting documentation should be submitted
within five (5) working days of his/her receipt of the results of the General Manager's
investigation, with the Chair of the Board of Directors by providing it to the General
Manager at the Amador Transit Administrative Offices. Upon review of the file, the Chair
of the Board of Directors shall notify the complainant of what actions, if any, will be taken
as a result of the review by the Chair within ten (10) working days of the Chair's notification
that the complainant is not satisfied with the results of the General Manager's
investigation. The decision of the Chair of the Amador Transit Board of Directors shall be
final.

Timeline Waiver

Any timeline set forth herein may be extended by the General Manager upon a showing
of good cause.

APPLICABILITY

This policy is applicable to all Amador Transit employees, members of the public and all
contractors hired by Amador Transit.

Failure of an Amador Transit employee to follow this policy and procedure shall subject

such employee to disciplinary action up to and including employment termination.
m
AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82/26/20208 August 2020 Page 5




2 at

amador transit

DEFINITIONS

“Adverse Effect” means having a harmful or undesired effect.

“Discrimination” refers to any act or inaction, whether intentional or unintentional, in any
program or activity of a Federal aid recipient, sub recipient, or contractor that results in
disparate treatment, disparate impact, or perpetuates the effects of prior discrimination
based on race, color, national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation or gender identity.

“Gender Identity” refers to an individuals’ gender, or lack thereof, a person self identifies
with. Itis not necessarily based on biological fact, either real or perceived, not is it always
based on sexual orientation. The gender identities one may choose from include male,
female, both, somewhere in between.

“Limited English Proficient (LEP) Persons” are individuals for whom English is not
their primary language and who have a limited ability to speak, understand, read or write
English. Itincludes people who reported to the US Census that they do not speak English
well or do not speak English at all.

“Low-Income Population” means any readily identifiable groups of low-income
individuals who live in geographic proximity and if circumstances warrant, geographically
dispersed transient persons (such as migrant workers or Native Americans) who will be
similarly affected by a proposed DOT program, policy or activity.

“Minority Individuals”
1. American Indian and Alaska Native, which refers to people having origins in any
of the original peoples of North and South American (including Central America)

and who maintain tribal afflictions or community attachment.

2. Asian, which refers to people having origins in any of the original peoples of the
Far East, Southeast Asia or the Indian subcontinent.

3. Black or African American, which refers to people having origins in any of the Black
racial groups of Africa.

4. Hispanic or Latino, which includes people of Cuban, Mexican, Puerto Rican, South
or Central American, or other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race.

5. Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islanders, which refers to people having origins
in any of the original people of Hawaii, Guam, Samoa or other Pacific Island.

“
AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82/26/2020 August 2020 Page 6




2 at
amador transit

“National Origin” means the particular nation in which a person was born, or where the
person’s parents or ancestors were born.

“Race” means a group of people united or classified together on the basis of common
history, nationality or geographic distribution.

‘Recipient” means one that has received or is receiving Federal Financial assistance
under the Acts. The term includes subrecipients of a recipient and subrecipients in FTA's
State administered programs.

“Retaliation” any adverse action taken against another individual because of his/her
participation in the compliant, investigation, or hearing relating to this policy or the
provision of federal or state law.

“Vital Documents” are documents that convey information that critically affects the
ability of the customer to make informed decisions about his/her participation in the
program (e.g., public notices, consent forms, complaint forms, eligibility rules, notices
pertaining to the reduction, denial or termination of services or benefits, right to appeal
and notices informing customers of the availability of free language assistance.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND GUIDELINES

Amador Transit carries out its programs, activities and services in compliance with Title
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. Amador Transit or any of its employees will not, on the
grounds of race, color or national origin exclude any person from participating in, deny
the benefits of, or subject him/her to discrimination under any of Amador Transit's
programs, services or activities.

Amador Transit or any of its employees will not, on the grounds of race, color or national
origin.

a) Provide any service, financial aid or benefit that is difference from that provided to
others;

b) Subject an individual to segregation or separate treatment;

c) Restrict an individual in the enjoyment of any advantage or privilege enjoyed by
others;

d) Deny any individual service, financial aid, or benefits under any of Amador
Transit's programs, services or activities;

= e~
AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82/26/2020 August 2020 Page 7



2 at
amador transit

e) Treat individuals differently in terms of whether they satisfy administration or
eligibility requirements;

f) Deny an individual the opportunity to participate as a member of a planning or
advisory body.

Amador Transit evaluates significant system-wide service and fare changes and
proposed improvements at the planning and programming states to determine whether
these changes have a discriminatory impact on low-income and Limited English Proficient
individuals. This applies to major service changes that affect 25% of service hours of a
route.

Amador Transit holds at least one Board Meeting every month to ensure that all
individuals are afforded an opportunity to participate in transportation decisions.

Amador Transit's maintains a list (a minimum of four year in active status) of any Title VI
investigations, complaints or lawsuits filed which allege Amador Transit discriminated
against a person or group on the basis of race, color or national origin. This list will include:

a) The date the investigation, complaint or lawsuit was filed:;
b) A summary of the allegation(s);
c) The status of the investigation, complaint or lawsuit; and

d) Any actions or corrective actions taken by Amador Transit in response to the
investigation, complaint or lawsuit.

LIST OF TITLE VI COMPLAINTS
SEE APPENDIX “A”

Amador Transit keeps the public informed of the protections against discrimination
afforded to them by Title VI and Amador Transit's obligations under Title VI by posting
this policy, or a Title VI Policy Statement (Appendix A) and associated English and
Spanish Complaint Forms, on the Amador Transit website at www.amadortransit.com
Title VI Policy Statement (Appendix A) will be posted in English and Spanish at Amador
Transit. In addition, Title VI Policy Statements (Appendix A) and How To File a Complaint
with associated Timeline (Appendix A) will be posted in the administration office, vehicles
and major passenger stops.

Amador Transit takes responsible steps to ensure meaningful access to the benefits,
services, information and other important portions of its programs, activities and services
for individuals who are Limited English Proficient (LEP).

AT Title VI Policy, Revised 02/26/2020 August 2020 Page 8



amador transit
Amador Transit provides information, upon request from FTA, in order to investigate
complaints of discrimination or to resolve concerns about possible noncompliance with

Title VI.

Amador Transit ensures that minority and low-income individuals have meaningful access
to Amador Transit's programs, activities and services.

Amador Transit will submit its Title VI Program to the FTA’s regional civil right officer one
every three (3) years to ensure compliance with Title VI Requirements.

ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE REQUIREMENTS

Amador Transit has integrated an environmental justice analysis into its National
Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) documentation of construction projects. Amador
Transit is not required to conduct environmental justice analyses of projects where NEPA
documentation is not required. Amador Transit will consider preparing an environmental
assessment (EA) or environmental impact statement (EIS) to integrate into its documents
the following components:

a) A description of the low-income and minority population within the study area
affected by the project and a discussion of the method used to identify this
population (e.g., analysis of Census data, direct observation or a public
involvement process);

b) A discussion of all adverse effects of the project both during and after construction
that would affect the identified minority and low-income populations;

c) A discussion of all positive effects of the project that would affect the identified
minority and low-income populations, such as improvements in transit service
mobility or accessibility;

d) A description of all mitigation and environmental enhancement actions
incorporated into the project to address the adverse effect, including, but not
limited to, any special features of the relocation program that go beyond the
requirements of the Uniform Relocation Act and address adverse community
effects such as separation or cohesion issues; and the replacement of the
community resources destroyed by the project

e) A discussion of the remaining effects, if any, and why further mitigation is not
proposed; and

“
AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82/26/20820 August 2020 Page 9




2 at

amador transit

f) For projects that traverse predominantly minority and low-income and
predominantly non-minority and non-low-income areas, a comparison of mitigation
and environmental enhancement actions that affect predominantly low-income and
minority areas with mitigation implemented in predominantly non-minority or non-
low-income areas.

LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENT (LEP) INDIVIDUALS AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
REQUIREMENTS

Amador Transit seeks out and considers the viewpoints of minority, low-income and
Limited English Proficient (LEP) populations in the course of conducting public outreach
and involvement activities. Amador Transit's public participation strategy offers early and
continuous opportunities for the public to be involved in the identification of social,
economic and environmental impacts of proposed transportation decision.

Amador Transit ensures that individuals have access to its programs, activities and
services by developing and carrying out the language plan herein. Amador Transit will
continually assess the language assistance needs of the population to be served.

Amador Transit uses the following four factors to determine what measures must be
undertaken to provide reasonable and meaningful access to LEP individuals.

a) Languages likely to be encountered and the number or proportion of LEP person
in the eligible service population likely to be affected by the program, activity or
service.

b) Frequency with which LEP individuals come into contact with Amador Transit's
programs, activities and services.

c¢) Importance of the program, activity or service provided by Amador Transit to LEP
individual's lives.

d) Resources needed to provide effect language assistance and costs.

ORAL LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE

Amador Transit maintains bilingual staff to provide Spanish-speaking interpretation at its
Administrative office to assist with customer service for basic transit questions and trip
planning assistance and employees’ bilingual drivers to assist passengers on board the
buses.

ﬁ
AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82/26/20206 August 2020 Page 10




amador transit
How to File a Title VI Complaint with FTA

Any person who believes that he/she or as a member of any specific class of individuals,
has been subjected to discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin, with
respect to Amador Transit's programs, activities or series, or other transit related benefits,
may file a written complaint with the FTA. A complaint may be filed by the individual or
by a representative. A complaint must be filed within 180 days after the date of the alleged
discrimination. FTA will promptly investigate all complaints filed under Title VI in
accordance with DOT regulations 49 CFR 21.11(b) and 21.11 (c).

A complaint must include the following information:

a) A complaint must be in writing and signed and dated by the complainant or his/her
representative before any action can be taken. In cases where a complainant is
unable or incapable of providing a written statement, bus wishes FTA or DOT to
investigate alleged discrimination, a verbal complaint of discrimination may be
made to the FTA Director, Office of Civil Rights. If necessary, the Civil Rights
Official will assist the person in converting the verbal complaint into writing. All
complaints must, however, be signed by the complainant or his/her representative.

FTA Civil Rights Office Address:

Federal Transit Administration Office of Civil Rights
Attn: Title VI Program Coordinator

East Building, 5" Floor — TCR

1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E.

Washington, DC 20590

TTY: 1-800-877-8339

Voice: 1-866-377-8642
FTA.ADAAssistance@dot.gov

b) A complaint shall state, as fully as possible, the facts and circumstances
surrounding the alleged discrimination, including the date, time and location of the
incident. The complaint shall include a description of the program, activity or
service on which the alleged discrimination occurred.

Complaint Acceptance

Once the complaint has been accepted, FTA will notify Amador Transit that it has been
subject to a Title VI complaint and as Amador Transit to respond in writing to the
complainant’s allegations. Once the complainant agrees to release the complaint to
Amador Transit, FTA will provide Amador Transit with the complaint. FTA may choose
to close a complaint if the complainant does not agree to release the complaint to Amador
Transit. FTA strives to complete a Title VI complaint investigation within 180 days of the

AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82/26/2020 August 2020 Page 11




2 at

amador transit

acceptance date of a complaint.

Investigations

FTA will make a prompt investigation whenever a compliance review, report, complaint
or any other information indicates a possible failure to comply with Title VI Regulations.
FTA’s investigation will include a review of the pertinent practices and policies of Amador
Transit, the circumstances under which the possible noncompliance occurred and other
factor relevant to a determination as to whether Amador Transit has failed to comply with
Title VI regulations.

Following the investigation, FTA's Office of Civil Rights will transmit to the complainant
and Amador Transit one of the following three (3) letters based on its finding:

a) Letter of Resolution: This explains the steps that Amador Transit has taken or
promises to take to come into compliance with Title VI.

b) Letter of Finding (Compliance): Which explains that Amador Transit is found to
be in compliance with Title VI? This letter will include an explanation of why
Amador Transit was found to be in compliance and provide notification of the
complainant's appeal rights.

c) Letter of Finding (Noncompliance): Which explains that Amador Transit is found
to be in noncompliance? This letter will include each violation referenced, the
applicable regulations, a brief description of proposed remedies, notice of the time
limit on the conciliation process, the consequences for failure to achieve voluntary
compliance and an offer of assistance Amador Transit in devising a remedial plan
for compliance.

Appeals Process

The letters of finding and resolution will offer the complainant and Amador Transit the
opportunity to provide additional information that would lead FTA to reconsider its
conclusions. FTA requests that the parties in the complaint provide this additional
information within sixty (60) days of the date of the FTA letter of finding. FTA’s Office of
Civil Rights will respond to an appeal either by issuing a revised letter of resolution or
finding to the appealing party, or by informing the appealing party that the original letter
of resolution or finding remains in force.

DEFICIENCIES WITH TITLE VI COMPLIANCE

Compliance Reviews will be conducted periodically by FTA, as part of its ongoing
responsibility pursuant to its authority under 49 CFR 21.11(a).

“
AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82/26/2020 August 2020 Page 12



Ziat
amador transit

If FTA determines that Amador Transit is in noncompliance with Title VI, it will transit a
Letter of Finding that describes FTA's determination and request that Amador Transit
voluntarily take corrective actions(s) which FTA deems necessary and appropriate.

Amador Transit will submit a remedial action plan including a list of planned corrective
actions and, if necessary, sufficient reasons and justification for FTA to reconsider any of
its findings or recommendations within thirty (30) days of receipt of FTA’s Letter of
Finding.

ADMINISTRATION OF REGULATION

Amador Transit has integrated the provisions within its Title VI Program into all programs,
activities and services provided by Amador Transit.

Amador Transit has integrated the Title VI Program into its policies and procedures.

AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82/26/2020 August 2020 Page 13



2 at

amador transit

APPENDIX “A”

LIST OF TITLE VI INVESTIGATIONS, COMPLAINTS OR LAWSUITS

DATE

SUMMARY

STATUS

ACTION

October 28, 2015

Complainant alleged denial of full or equal accommodations on our
transit system due to his disability. Complainant was denied
accommodation on our service due to overwhelming body odor and
poor hygiene which is in violation of AT Passenger Code of
Conduct. In fact, several attempts were made by AT management
to aid the complainant with receiving social service assistance with
personal hygiene and care, he refused every attempt stating he
lived independently.

Case was successfully Settled by Mediation — Voluntary on Feb 01,
2016

Interactive Training with employees to review disability
discrimination and prevention and a personal apology to the
Complainant.

AT Title VI Policy, Revised 82/26/20208 August 2020 Page 14



BEFORE THE REGIONAL TRANSIT SYSTEM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 20-05

Implementing: Title VI Policy, As Revised August 6, 2020

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
implement the Title VI Policy as revised on August 6, 2020

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the Title VI
Policy as revised on August 6,2020, is approved and the General Manager is directed and authorized

to implement said plan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager and staff will
provide periodic updates to the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the 6th
day of August 2020.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Brian Onreto,Chairman
Amador Transit Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: State of Good Repair Funds (SGR) 2020/2021 Project List

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: August 6, 2020

RECOMMENDATION: Review and Approve Proposed Project List for 2020-21 State of
Good Repair funds

The State Controller’s office has released the 2020-21 estimates for all regional entities.
Amador Transit apportioned fund amount for FY20/21 is estimated at $55,223. Staff is
submitting the proposed project list for review and approval.

The SGR guidelines state that each agency’s project list can be modified in accordance to
local needs and priorities. By submitting a modification request of the project list to the
SGR department for approval, funds can be expended on another priority project.

The SGR team at Caltrans have improved the online website (CalSMART) for SGR project
submittal and reporting, and now agencies are able to move cost savings from prior
funded and completed projects using these available funds for future projects.

Staff requests approval of proposed FY20/21 projects for submittal to Caltrans by the
application due date of September 1, 2020.



7 2dey

0T0Z/e/LXs|xsasuadx3-1s1 5199[04d ||y YDS\SIUEID TES-UDS\SLNYHON: N

BL'655°C 09°898°04% _l sainyipuadxj 1afold pajewisy
1BAO
Auie) spuny pajaloig
00°000%$ sIA ¢ % saa4 (uoneaypads pasy JIsUEL] |eiaUsD) S410 Sdepy ElELEE) 201AJSS SUOIIEIUNWIWOT J931
00°6/5'65 SIA Z X S894 549 1294 SJueualuRN Ajajes 198)4
09°€SS'vIS sIA Z x 5324 0lpeyY 193|4 32135 SUONE3IUNWILWO] 193)4
00°0%LZ¥S siAz % poddng JHOMIBN-AINDBS P1EQ - SBad || Aunaag pue Audaju) eleg
SALON unotuy NOILdIYDS3a 510310¥d g350d04d
2umipuadxg
pajeuwysy B
BE'BTY'ELS 00°STTZS BEETETLS VIOL
8£°50Z'81S 0008 BE'S0Z'BTS  QT/6T A4 1enQ Aue) asuejeg
00°€ZZ'sS$ 00°STTZS 00°80T°ESS  SPUN4 YOS Paledo||y Jo a1ewnsy 0Js
SIONVIVE DONIANNS AR £TEBH ._”N\QN Ad HVY3IA ONIGNNA
L J3L1vINLLST uonedxojy uoilea0| 1y

3ulpund 12/0z A4 10} 1517 193[01d pasodouy
Jleday pooy Jo a1els (YOS) Hsues] Jopewry




T 98ed 0Z0E/ve/LXsxs95UBAX3-1517 5193[04d ||y YDS\SIUEID TES-YDS\SLNVHO\:IN
LLTET'VLS 00°0% 8€°502°8TS danp Aue) asuejeg
pa1ejdwod| (00'006°LS 00°550°ZS 86°9£5°0S YAQ @pesddn pue sesswed qH |e1sU| JLHS e sesawed Jojeue ase|day
pais|dwon m\..mmm,mmw 00°0S ¢m.\.._”m‘mmm UBA LI| JIBYD[@3YMm Jesl Jleydjaaup T/se8uassed g jo aseyding il leYd[SaUym Jeay - UeA Ja8Uassed G OSE-JISURL] plo-
S31ON peiewnsy VIEGE ETE6E NOILdI¥DS3a 123royd
[euilQ 1N3dS LAY | IN3dS LAY
00'SS0‘ZS  0L°6SE'€E6S  TVLOL
00°0% 0L°£8F'TPS  6T/8T Ad 49A0 Auie] aouejeg
LEBUG'SS  £9'8L6'VYS 00°S50°2S 00Z£8°15%
DD§ Wwouyy snp asue|ey
SILON aleq YIE66 £1£66 02Z/6T Ad 4v3IA ONIANNS
0] pA23Y JWy UoI1e20| |y UoNed0||y
00°'%89°65% 00°0$ 0L £L8T TIPS J9AQ0 Aue) aduejeg
paiejdwo) 00°'00S'€ss SLHPSTS @sueualulew pue Jledas mopuim ‘Spig aouBuU3IUIRA Bulp|ing
pea12jdwod| [00°00Z'TS 00'SPZ'TS uonduosgns pue apes8dn a1emiyos ansouselg 199|4 BOUBUBIUIR 193)4
Q3ITAONYD| |66 2te s SR-HED1E-SUM-HeMIBH-PUE-DUSYE-Bpig AHTOH -SRI EH I DIUELDILIEA- 9P| A
pa1ejdwoed| (o0 g8e'gs 68°0LFS 56°857'98 SALYIUMS HIOMIBN PUE |[BAA DILOS JBAISS Anoas pue Ajugsu) eleg
Q3ITIZONYD - teme —SOSRG IO DE5 0 -URIB 0 M- D8 4-PHESITOUHET @mmmmmfmwgﬁmw.wmmu.mﬁ,ﬁmm_&mw
paiejdwod| |00vor'ps 9E'TIS'SS Wieigold Fuppes | Sdo sng aueuajulely Alajes 1ss|d
pa1ddwon| [00'060°ETS PT'094°GS 98°'6ZE'LS s934 OIpey sng 321AIS SUCHEIIUNWILIOY 1934
S3LON pajewpsy 7TEBG ETEBG NOILdI¥DS3a 123roud
[eLiso ANIAS LNV | IN3dS LAY
6ETLL'TIS  9T'995LSS  AN3IJS OL SANNL TV.LOL
IS'TTETy  98'8TELS  BT/LT Ad 49AQ Auie) aduejeg
papund Ajng 8Z°£89'65% 886V 6S 0" LEZ'0SS
SA10N a1eq ¥TE66 €TE66 6T/STA4 YY3IA ONIANNA
01 PAI3Y WY uonelo|y UOo1EDO||Y
00°669°€5S TS ZTETS 98°8ZELS 19nQ Aue) aouejeg
J3TI3INYD| |86 +BEES aF3uet Ha-HHAM-BaRiEe-SIHIH-DPHE HHEIIN-PIT IR taRite FuRyBi-ereRe-dots SaveUaIteny
pa1sjdwol| [o0'000'0TS 00°06£'0TS aan Em_uwtm AB1aua yym 51481 apieq wnipos pjo asejday geyay 1ysi| 307 Bupjied Jajua) yisuel|
J3T3DNYD| |60°6BS TS SITIHRBIHEATRU Y- AT PHEF tR1Pos plo-Soeraoy ! o TwrY
pesjdwol| [po'sTZ7S 0£°96€% sela1ieq Je|og dois-| pafewep soe|day luswade|day Alayieq Jejos doig-|
pajs|dwo) 00°00/'SES T8 BOT'EES 5J004 p31y31| JB|0S-|EIS W LFIM 5}00] 43113ys snq anse|d padewep adejday qeyay J1a32ys sng
SILON psiewnsy vTEBG £1E66 NOILdI™DS3a 123royd
[EUIBLIO IN3dS LNV | IN3dS LNV
papuny Ajjng 6" 9V6'ESS I8'8TLCS  89'LZZ'TSS
S3LON a1e0 YIE6E E€T€66 8T/LTAA ¥VIA ONIGNNA
03 pA2aY 1wy uoneso|y uoneso|y

saouejeg/sainlipuadxy

Hoday 139/0.d Jieday pooo jo 1.1 (YDS) Asuel] Jopewy




AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
JULY 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19

11:15 AM

07/31/20
Accrual Basis

Date Num Name Memo Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
; 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
! 07/15/2020 Epay CalPERS 1889375431 3,331.83
: 07/15/2020 Epay CalPERS 1899375431 2,408.85
07/15/2020 EPAY CalPERS 189937543 1-Nickerson Adjust... 41.48
07/15/2020 EPAY CalPERS 188937543 1-Nickerson Adjust... 34,58
Total 26000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 5,816.74
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
07/06/2020 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 695.00
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 695,00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 6.511.74
24020 - Medical
06/26/2020 9791 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,671.19
06/26/2020 9791 Blue Shield of California 4404588 2,420.75
07/28/2020 9823 Blue Shield of Cafifornia 4404588 4,671.19
07/28/2020 9823 Blue Shield of Califarnia 4404588 2,420.75
Total 24020 - Medical 14,183.88
24021 - Aflac
07/15/2020 Depaosit -42,64
06/26/2020 9790 AFLAC ENQO2 322.96
06/26/2020 a790 AFLAC ENQO2 92.60
07/28/2020 0824 AFLAGC ENQO2 322,96
07/28/2020 9824 AFLAC ENQO2 92.60.
Total 24021 - Aflac 788.48
24030 - Dental Liab
07/15/2020 Deposit -35.46
06/26/2020 9792 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 395.97
06/28/2020 9792 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R28-37765 705.15
07/28/2020 9826 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 325.05
07/28/2020 0826 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 704.92
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 2,095.63
24040 - Vision Liabl
07/15/2020 Deposit -5.84
06/26/2020 Epay Wolfpack Insurance Service ...  111352-0 89.08
06/26/2020 Epay Wolfpack Insurance Service ...  111352-D 112.82
07/28/2020 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service ...  111352-0 89.98
07/28/2020 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service ... 111352-0 118.72
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 405,56
51000 - BENEFITS
51200 - MEDICAL PLAN
07/15/2020 Thompson, Kelly S, Deposit ~764.21
Total 51200 - MEDICAL PLAN -764.21
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS
07/31/2020 21100226 CSAC Excess Insurance 1,021.00
07/31/2020 21150040 CSAC Excess |Insurance 4,218.00
Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,239.00
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
06/30/2020 282 JB's Awards & Engraving 302.76
06/30/2020 063020 U.S. BANK 27.99
06/30/2020 063020 U.S. BANK 27.99
08/30/2020 063020 U.S. BANK 86.15
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 444.89
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 4,919.68
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
07/10/2020 C100203401... BettsCompany 282.57
07/10/2020 C100203391... BettsCompany 2,075,765
07/10/2020 632897 Maita Chevrolet 1,684.04



11:15 AM

07/31/20
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
JULY 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19

Date Num Name Memo Amount
07/24/2020 633615 Maita Chevrolet 920.57
07/10/2020 4047681 Robert Hahn's Autemotive INC 185.25
Total 52100  VEHICLE TECH SERV-QOUTSOURCE 5,148.18
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
07/10/2020 1131 ) Moppin Mamas Cleaning Ser... 480.00
07/10/2020 27667552 Orkin Services of California 87.59
06/30/2020 07312020 THOMAS BUNTING 40.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 607.59
52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES
06/30/2020 860204 Smile {Copier) 95,59
06/30/2020 869084 Smile Business Products, INC. 95.59
Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 191.18
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
07/10/2020 12358218866  CableTimea 300.00
07/10/2020 20060053 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
07/10/2020 27348 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 860.00
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
07/24/2020 Q72420 U.S. BANK allsion transmission annual soft... 270.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 270.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
07/24/2020 1210 New Visions 900.00
07/24/2020 1332 New Visions 80.00
Q7/24/2020 1328 New Visions 80.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,060.00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
077242020 320047 Signal Service 900.00
Tofal 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 900.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

07/23/2020 AT62020 Amador County General Ser... 34.30
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 34.30
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
07/30/2020 10967 Balancing The Books 792.92
07/10/2020 2524-2 Custom Vinyl Applications remainder of invoice 2524 36.22
07/24/202¢ 072420 U.5. BANK Job Gpening Ad on Indeed web... 341.68
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 1,170.82
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 10,242.07
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
07/24/2020 070620 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 20.00
07/10/2020 565723 Hunt & Sens, Inc. 2,939.20
Total 53100 - FUEL 2,959.20
53150 - TIRES
07/24/2020 1-g5182339 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 606,14
Total 53150 : TIRES 606.14
53250 - TOOLS
07/24/2020 072420 U.5. BANK pliers & fuse puller 47.86
Total 53250 - TOOLS 47.66
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
07/10/2020 72770 Bus & Equipment Repair 161.33
Q7/10/2020 1351115 Maita Chevrclet 262.91
07/10/2020 1351116 Maita Chevrolet 120.63
07/10/2020 1350046 Maita Chevrolet 77.59
07/10/2020 1350341 Maita Chevrolet 248.61



11:15 AM

07/31/20
Accrual Basis

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

AMADOR TRANSIT

JULY 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19

Date Num Name Memo Amount
07/2412020 1358615 Maita Chevrolet 256.40
07/24/2020 1357276 Maita Chevrolet 15.52
07/10/2020 167154 Riebes Auto Parts 6.59
Q7/10/2020 815263 Riebes Auto Parts 55.43
07/24/2020 817111 Riebes Auto Parts 23.19
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 1,228.20
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)

07/10/2020 7888366 Kimball Midwest 284.89
06/30/2020 EPAY Lowe's 128.52
07/10/2020 816117 Riebes Auto Parts 129.82
06/30/2020 83058359 Safety Kleen 353.71
07/24/2020 9005323312 Zap Sales & Service 114.20
07/24/2020 9005321819 Zap Sales & Service 129.72
07/24/2020 9005308235 Zep Sales & Sarvice 57.30
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 1,198.16
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS

07/24/2020 2580 Amador Electric 348.00
07/24/2020 561194 Slerra Janiterial Supply 37.60
07/24i2020 072420 U.8 BANK Hose fitting 32.04
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 417.64
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

07/10/2020 8058961592 Staples Advantage 30.12
07/10/2020 8058812354 Staples Advantage 209.30
07/10/2020 8068748682 Staples Advantage 18.23

Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES

07/10/2020 070720 Amader Transit - Petty Cash
07/10/2020 CAJAC38042  Fastenal

06/30/2020 151719 Sierra Janitorial Supply
07/2412020 151733 Sierra Janitorlal Supply
07/24/2020 072420 U.S. BANK

07/24/2020 072420 U.S. BANK

Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

54000 - UTILITIES

34100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

07/10/2020
67/10/2020

367482
EPAY

Aces Waste Services, Inc.
Amador Water Agency

Mechanic Boot repair
* facemasks

*gloves

“bus washing supplies
*spray bottles

*spray bottles

257.65

85.00
177.79
51.72
328.98
77.49
51.66

772.84
7,487.29

181.88
51.40

Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
07/10/2020 EPAY P.G.&E.
Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS

54300 - TRANSIT CTRAWATER/SEWER/GARB
07/10/2020 367483
07/10/2020 EPAY

07/24/2020 073120

Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARRB

54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
07/10/2020 EPAY P.G.&E.

Taotal 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE

54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
07/10/2020 Epay

Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE

Amader Water Agency
City of Sutter Creek

AT& T Cell Phones

54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
07/24/2020 9856961865

Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)

Varizon Wireless

Aces Waste Services, Inc.

233.28

37.64
37.64

26.35
227.37
71.52

325.24

439.81
430.81

362.00
362.00

55.08
55.08



11:15 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

07/31/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis JULY 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 54000 + UTILITIES 1,453.05
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS
07/01/2020 ACIP3 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc  CRIME, FRAUD INSURANCE 1,094.00
Q7/01/2020 2076162 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc 6,600.13
07/01/2020 2021-0001 CalTip Ist Qir paymant FY20-21 32,188.25
07/15/2020 112881-20/21 Manassero Insurancy Agenc...  Annual ELP Renswal 3,803.87
Total 56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 43,686.25
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 43,686.25
§8000 - MISCELLANEOUS {NEW)
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
07/23/2020 june2020 Amador Family Phyicians 200.0¢
07/10/2020 071020 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Livescan x 2 158.00
07/15/2020 072820 Amador Transit - Petty Cash JPD Livescan 79.00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 437.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 437.00
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
07/10/2020 33231 Amador County Airport 25.00
06/30/2020 68767271 Smile (Copier) 270.39
Tetal 59100 - Leases & Rentals 295,39
Total 58000 + LEASES / RENTALS 295.30

TOTAL

92,506.02



